
 
                                                                                      

Hinsdale Public Library 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

Main Level - Board Room 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 7:00 pm 

 
 

Time             Purpose 
7:00 PM Opening of Meeting 
    

I Call to order         Action 
    
  II          Citizens’ Comments        Action 
 
  III Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the 9/24/24 Library Board Meeting Minutes   Consent 
B. Treasurer’s Report         Consent 
C. Accounts Payable        Consent 

             
IV  Executive Director’s Report                    Information 

 
 V President’s Report        Information 
              

  VI Facilities 
A. Building Update        Information 

 
VII Policy 

A. Behavior Policy        Action 
B. Circulation Policy                   Action 
C. Information Services Policy      Action 

 
VIII New Business  

A.  2025 Closing Dates       Action 
B. 2025 Meeting Dates       Action 
C. Executive Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review    Action 

  
  IX Citizens’ Comments 

 
X Trustee Comments 
 
XI Schedule of Upcoming Meetings/Events 

              Space Plan Meeting, Board Room | November 6, 2024, 11:00 am 
              COTW Meeting, Board Room | November 13, 2024, 12:00 pm 
              Library Board Meeting, Board Room | November 19, 2024, 7:00 pm 
              No meetings in December 

 
  XII Adjournment           Action   
   

 
              

   
   



MINUTES 



Hinsdale Public Library 
Regular Board Meeting MINUTES 

Tuesday, September 24, 2024, 7:00 pm 
Board Room 

         
 I Call to order         

President Bloomfield called the meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Hinsdale Public 
Library to order at 7:00 pm on September 24, 2024.  

 
Present:   John Bloomfield, President; Magda Sokolowski, Vice President; Megan 

Mikhail, Treasurer; Ying ‘Lucy’ Zhou, Secretary; Kim Kiyosaki, Trustee; 
Dick Munson, Trustee; Chun Ye, Trustee 

Also Present:  Karen Kleckner Keefe, Executive Director; Katherine Wessel, Office 
Manager 

 
II Citizens’ Comments         
 None. 
 
III Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the 8/27/24 Library Board Meeting Minutes  
Adjust dates and room on agenda.   

B. Treasurer’s Report         
C. Accounts Payable         

 
MOTION: MOTION TO APPROVE 8/27/24 LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES, TREASURER’S REPORT, AND 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WITH SUGGESTED CHANGES. 
FIRST: MUNSON  
SECOND: SOKOLOWSKI 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
             
IV Executive Director’s Report                     
 Keefe spoke about the launch of the Employee Engagement Survey. Managers will 

touch base with their teams about completing the survey.  
 
 Keefe is getting prices on water tanks and maintenance costs.  
 
 Keefe highlighted how rewarding working with the staff Outreach Committee has been 

and the progress that has been made as a Strategic Plan tactic. 
 
 Hinsdale Bank & Trust is underwriting the 10th Annual HPL After Dark Trivia Night for 

$750. 
 

V President’s Report  
Bloomfield reminded trustees of the filing dates for the spring election and shared that he 
was happy to talk to any residents considering running for the Board.  

                                             
  



VI Facilities 
A. Retaining Wall Maintenance  

Keefe will discuss the maintenance project with staff from the Village on 9/26/24. She 
reminded the Board that the Library does not contract out for landscaping services 
and that maintenance of any plantings that may be part of the rebuilt terraces would 
need to be discussed with the Village.  
 

B. Space Plan Update 
The next meeting will be 10/3/24 at noon, with HGA to discuss next steps/phase. IN 
addition to Space Plan Committee members, all Board members are welcome to 
attend. 

 
VII Finance & Personnel 

A. 2025 Operating and Capital Budgets 
Mikhail met with Keefe to discuss the 2025 budget. The Library will be asking for a 
tax levy of $3,833,119. It is a 4.19% increase from last year. Mikhail highlighted 
areas of savings in software and databases.  
 
For the Capital Budget, Phase 1 of the HGA Space Plan was discussed. 
 

MOTION: MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2025 OPERATING BUDGET AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR KEEFE TO 
SHARE AS APPROPRIATE. 
FIRST: KIYOSAKI 
SECOND: MIKHAIL 
ROLL CALL: YE, ZHOU, MUNSON, BLOOMFIELD, SOKOLOWSKI 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
 

B. 2025 Levy Resolution 
Zhou read the Levy Resolution aloud. 

 
MOTION: MOTION TO ACCEPT THE 2025 LEVY RESOLUTION. 
FIRST: MIKHAIL 
SECOND: YE 
ROLL CALL: SOKOLOWSKI, ZHOU, MUNSON, KIYOSAKI, BLOOMFIELD 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 

 
VIII Policy         

A. Display Policy 
Small adjustments were made in wording.  

 
MOTION: MOTION TO ADOPT THE DISPLAY POLICY. 
FIRST: MUNSON 
SECOND: YE 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
 

B. Room Use Policy 
No changes from the version recommended by COTW. 

 
MOTION: MOTION TO ADOPT THE ROOM USE POLICY. 
FIRST: MUNSON 
SECOND: ZHOU 



UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
 

C. Social Media Policy 
No changes from the version recommended by COTW. 

 
MOTION: MOTION TO ADOPT THE SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY. 
FIRST: MUNSON 
SECOND: KIYOSAKI 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
 

D. Computer and Internet Use Policy 
No changes from the version recommended by COTW. 

 
MOTION: MOTION TO ADOPT THE COMPUTER AND INTERNET USE POLICY. 
FIRST: MUNSON 
SECOND: MIKHAIL 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 
 
           
IX Other/Unfinished Business 

Keefe is expecting a $10,000 donation from a former resident in honor of her late 
husband. Bloomfield asked that Keefe investigate how best to acknowledge the 
donation. 

 
 Keefe opened a discussion around correspondence from a patron requesting extended 

Sunday hours. She shared information from a study done when the Library changed its 
Sunday hours from 1-9 to 12-6 in 2012. When the Library re-opened after COVID, they 
adopted the 1-5 Sunday hours offered by their neighboring libraries. This is the first 
comment about Sunday hours that Keefe has received since re-opening. Bloomfield 
inquired about a time study for the hours that the Library is currently open. 

 
The next COTW meeting is Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 11:00 am but a new time 
needs to be selected due to scheduling conflicts. The October COTW meeting will be 
held Wednesday, October 16, 2024, from 12-1:00 pm.  

 
X Citizens’ Comments 

None. 
 
XI Trustee Comments 

Sokolowski will not be able to make the 10/22/24 Board Meeting, but a quorum will still 
be present. 

 
XII Adjournment 
             
MOTION: MOTION TO ADJOURN THE HPL BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AT 8:03 PM. 
FIRST: MIKHAIL 
SECOND: SOKOLOWSKI 
UNANIMOUS APPROVAL 



TREASURER’S  REPORT 



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, IL

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/17/2024 14:18
User:             5313kwessel
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      LIBRARY OPERATIONS                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9100 LIBRARY OPERATIONS                   

9100 5001  PROPERTY TAXES                   -3,673,556           0  -3,673,556  -3,502,730.47            .00    -170,825.53   95.3%*
9100 5107  STATE REPLACEMENT TAX               -40,000           0     -40,000     -29,372.85            .00     -10,627.15   73.4%*
9100 5801  INTEREST ON INVESTMEN               -50,000           0     -50,000     -86,120.49            .00      36,120.49  172.2%
9100 5891  CASH OVER/SHORT                           0           0           0          41.62            .00         -41.62  100.0%*
9100 6001  COPIER/PRINTER INCOME                -2,750           0      -2,750      -2,279.27            .00        -470.73   82.9%*
9100 6003  NON-RESIDENT FEES                      -500           0        -500        -611.00            .00         111.00  122.2%
9100 6005  VENDING FEES                           -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
9100 6007  LIBRARY FINES                          -150           0        -150         -19.65            .00        -130.35   13.1%*
9100 6009  LOST BOOKS                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,575.26            .00       1,575.26  152.5%
9100 6011  DONATIONS-UNRESTRICTE                -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,900.42            .00         400.42  126.7%
9100 6015  DONATIONS-RESTRICTED                 -1,000           0      -1,000     -10,325.00            .00       9,325.00 1032.5%
9100 6017  FRIENDS PLEDGE                       -5,000           0      -5,000      -2,181.69            .00      -2,818.31   43.6%*
9100 6019  BOOK SALES                           -2,750           0      -2,750      -2,465.97            .00        -284.03   89.7%*
9100 6023  GRANT - PER CAPITA                  -25,000           0     -25,000     -25,831.58            .00         831.58  103.3%
9100 6025  LIBRARY PROGRAM FEES                      0           0           0         -28.80            .00          28.80  100.0%
9100 7001  FULL-TIME SALARIES                1,180,300           0   1,180,300     876,121.74            .00     304,178.26   74.2%
9100 7003  PART-TIME SALARIES/SE               510,000           0     510,000     334,610.64            .00     175,389.36   65.6%
9100 7011  OVERTIME                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
9100 7101  SOCIAL SECURITY                     104,799           0     104,799      71,994.19            .00      32,804.81   68.7%
9100 7103  MEDICARE                             24,509           0      24,509      16,837.34            .00       7,671.66   68.7%
9100 7105  IMRF                                 79,000           0      79,000      54,625.22            .00      24,374.78   69.1%
9100 7111  HEALTH INSURANCE                    136,550           0     136,550     109,844.32            .00      26,705.68   80.4%
9100 7115  LIFE INSURANCE                        2,530           0       2,530       1,930.48            .00         599.52   76.3%
9100 7139  PERSONNEL EXPENSES                    4,200           0       4,200       3,650.07            .00         549.93   86.9%
9100 7513  BANK FEES                             1,000           0       1,000         285.54            .00         714.46   28.6%
9100 7523  IRMA PREMIUMS                        72,409           0      72,409      67,665.67            .00       4,743.33   93.4%
9100 7525  SELF-INSURED DEDUCTIB                 4,000           0       4,000         563.12            .00       3,436.88   14.1%
9100 7730  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERV               283,812           0     283,812     212,859.00            .00      70,953.00   75.0%
9100 7791  TRANSFER TO LIBRARY C               450,000           0     450,000            .00            .00     450,000.00     .0%
9100 7801  STAFF DEVELOPMENT                    28,000           0      28,000      10,613.37            .00      17,386.63   37.9%
9100 7803  STAFF RECOGNITION                     1,500           0       1,500         387.24            .00       1,112.76   25.8%
9100 7804  STAFF RECOGNITION-EXT                 2,000           0       2,000       1,543.09            .00         456.91   77.2%
9100 7807  MARKETING & OUTREACH                 41,000           0      41,000      23,992.57            .00      17,007.43   58.5%
9100 7809  LIBRARY PROGRAMS - YO                28,800           0      28,800      18,379.64            .00      10,420.36   63.8%
9100 7811  LIBRARY PROGRAMS - AD                15,500           0      15,500      10,826.55            .00       4,673.45   69.8%
9100 7813  YOUTH MATERIALS                      72,000           0      72,000      46,295.03            .00      25,704.97   64.3%
9100 7815  ADULT MATERIALS                     107,000           0     107,000      70,963.53            .00      36,036.47   66.3%
9100 7817  DATABASES                            70,500           0      70,500      56,547.25            .00      13,952.75   80.2%
9100 7819  PERIODICALS                          17,000           0      17,000      16,653.12            .00         346.88   98.0%
9100 7821  DIGITAL MATERIALS                   125,000           0     125,000      95,111.40            .00      29,888.60   76.1%

https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiyRLfCRHmr0tuZDjuXkalPE%2FH9L%2Bu7rFNAqKsD1dIL6omoV%2BkiZP4thFM2k%2BOp3
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUa60uNOoiNYgUWKcsPN1Q3LwBKuFW%2BOih3aMhsRJxpybvoFzJ6oVGq2ceEGeY4u
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IbxGPLVbF4dXsS%2BSeP2CHRl955NeQOTVq7UmJ2MFmiLVKskjHdlHO9uM%2FEcXdngA
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FWK%2FZcXIIcpBWyvJnLfH9jakrBXca61nr2CcPR2Uw5Khg2iA59WxEh5H%2BvejCUn
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmv8wCyNyIEuu8FMcU%2BX6SejWjedfhIkbNPsI%2F%2BsAC8WFwKuLB0VNvoC%2B4EZ7KEr
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLG%2B7GtT5ZCcvQqf8pp4dt%2BTvKQTHv5zuewvnokzDl8hFfBLyIxQJUEQ1%2FjTASua
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nowkX6DzpBPZD%2BMy7i0RzeOd2O2a5N98kkQJXO7vUXJ13iIzhlsUca99q72RJetw
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dox4p1tgU2Q8Ht0Ll5V2v4pjtCdcXVWJeLhxMcrB51zMyAIOxq0O1vXsLSJcIx4k
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SVju7y6zaB5ClD5IX2tuk4jrs%2FWpv1bCpxKVGzcw1uDsOOFGuo0e0xN5H72OROEr
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9heE8Z7xm2Uk5ge%2BXj6jmHjRHMYViWx3ZK8%2FbWbKqbh3vTYWtd8r0ZrvkwjZ8x%2Fk
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClxfiegjmS8iL8TFO9xPFO5R6mrtFIONhILw3D9%2Bkf3DIZjlG5wpu6OppwSwN%2BVW
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GrF5tdMbA2XfrPt4pa7s6RJjBld8ckeuUUpWrhWlQgMN6WH5EEf%2B3vHP3%2BIpb5R
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TjoUuqqX8sVpZgXb5Q9h0StT6WFkMH3P3ZlRGxEh1Y%2BCodKWUPQonMUMXV3e67c
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BX7abPp2S3mL7stv0XeIBFCSGDX0%2Fdy4enW6rUX%2FBgaPvhfIURtkgvsAr4Mye2eF
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzQWSCln19%2Boc9C6a3E9ZO7QMCHn46H2krxbg3KRAcqIhBj9wAiDgEdlapKKVDrR
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PW0XUL2Zg9BG15Rf2cXq8ImEK%2FWyPewRZqf9i5MSPXo8q4eO4d%2B%2FR74x6QiviMfd
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDgnL1Rqwg1TUS2VAQdnEisvKREfD7rs1pAI6aIjF8Js94CuMs6D%2B%2BX7ms%2FLz%2F5f
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mo2Y1AmlM7KL%2FwfL9MubNwizjiT%2FXLzZyIIQEG8p55LBmy9ddi81V0lNVbBLBj%2BE
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCExk438%2FeomZnHb5HEFwbnxAEM8ZdBLRWfl%2FTrlo%2Bf9OX0SOOzA%2F9lo1KEfBC9o
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhOZ9%2Bo7ANr6SQHrtWMLDsV9jZTkW2TPsi9pTXU81lqgWYJOsBnJQ%2BzdPSpc81I6
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCWpfLHpyPxV0%2FHL3IisdGvxoJHin32pkJO9qY0mSy2XIAg6%2FDyGLyGWCTpGAUCG
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FCwN23wxBYjEH5OpPbLDXw7zE7SMxw8476VDmreZZ4WrbvStOee4Uxpg3JlizIr
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SR10xR9LYIcWqDYGq0jmb79%2FDU9I6gmXKFtVW9xNFbR4oEtWA9OrAenyS%2FB9h%2FoE
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUm9na4gPg6pWBmqxUlYOJasAAUTEOTzYtHWMro%2FRM%2FLXKsFmcHOPaib1zscqD22
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rknwZ%2BsvkuJB6Oc7Xw1QDheY6rYosKEi5%2B5huWAVgrloJAN%2BGbBGYwUKuUv%2FU1Ap
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bp%2Fs28F7VSbirhCUlveLw2L36K2YZimopZ4XpjXUWetc9hvsVjD9nKOtxPJE61KI
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thV%2Bkr8cSF%2Bir7%2FJlO7fGdkYKN4L%2BHyc1InsvF8m0jaQ7DEhf7m04j%2FlYs3igQPR
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNzen4s95yUY6JY23fBSRB5P%2BD6uC7fKQ4brd8Ppd73rxPuZnJLxa6uLnS71YiO%2B
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFGil2MU0p51W%2FfdMdhftdEQC0Y%2BELaPBwd3sxjYIJa7vTU7LAG%2FyuvxT9E0fI9f
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2BcUjrDrU0qLt4%2FpXERiIvGaBdNlPXumSj2rsUYxLYezOjMIf%2BaqZFh6pXzgnBV3
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nepaQgHbHAeWGF09Z8QkBbCypLH8ww74XdSuDuWOMHrez4F7pmo0uU4Q5xCp%2FBnn
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsWQ1Ze%2FEUN5MOhax0%2BJVeVwqs11meQtxRTvaTyWXUoFYF%2BuGMgEzdLvepBIt7eN
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOK80uYoZPQr5yA42BNzvEBT8XBKmlAr6LS%2BOPMSzwoktbfjKBcpw48aIaNHM2Hq
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NuslzaUl%2FJHH3sgU%2Fbu52u92pFEIaxgRfwt%2BNl8DiWleahrz7%2FHoFIlywUFT%2FLvB
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRsEPUqDPUXVZW%2F8IA5QpyUAw%2FAn40tQBggzwR5yTmFAOUnhYirt0vMC1LQ8kJfF
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZHDbGX4UkNJkT1AG5PGylYnZxFT%2FAZt6YAqJYd%2BKvXlI0ayl3%2BtMK3BiI%2FcocLs
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HZFIPk3fgvX9Ppx8JaH0loQMCxz6SHmaPgyLLc%2F3fwtyBxavSG7HtHz8ky93vam
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8G53m4FCrjwYICFJQhsiXBS9hz6UGf59EIjOnp%2F6bA8qUlvMi1o8OcUZXUudoTb
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lrJNx46qTJLZzTlli39%2FMMx%2FKfFI8ee7IMzW5FWxwLwfM3Qupgney41VvBGNeMkX
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDdoIQUacQ%2FBBWr9jZ1r%2ByyAijXG2CHxpjKUs%2BO0vwTv7li%2Flr%2BS%2BQFFYpdFW9wl


VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, IL

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/17/2024 14:18
User:             5313kwessel
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      LIBRARY OPERATIONS                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

9100 7823  COLLECTION SERVICES S                34,500           0      34,500      21,352.48            .00      13,147.52   61.9%
9100 7824  LOST BOOKS                              160           0         160         115.23            .00          44.77   72.0%
9100 7825  CATALOG SERVICES                     42,300           0      42,300      30,858.00            .00      11,442.00   73.0%
9100 7827  HARDWARE                             28,000           0      28,000      15,437.45            .00      12,562.55   55.1%
9100 7829  COMPUTER SUPPORT & SO                66,000           0      66,000      29,408.77            .00      36,591.23   44.6%
9100 7831  CUSTODIAL                            53,000           0      53,000      43,461.04            .00       9,538.96   82.0%
9100 7833  UTILITIES                            13,000           0      13,000      10,045.44            .00       2,954.56   77.3%
9100 7835  JANITORIAL-MAINT SUPP                 8,500           0       8,500       6,409.66            .00       2,090.34   75.4%
9100 7837  BUILDING MAINTENANCE                 11,825           0      11,825      11,924.16            .00         -99.16  100.8%*
9100 7839  MISC REPAIRS-IMPROVEM                41,500           0      41,500      35,053.25            .00       6,446.75   84.5%
9100 7841  LEGAL EXPENSES                        5,000           0       5,000       5,444.57            .00        -444.57  108.9%*
9100 7843  PLANNING SERVICES                    15,000           0      15,000       3,200.00            .00      11,800.00   21.3%
9100 7845  MISC CONTRACTUAL SERV                 5,000           0       5,000       3,917.49            .00       1,082.51   78.3%
9100 7847  POSTAGE                               3,600           0       3,600       3,166.91            .00         433.09   88.0%
9100 7849  TELEPHONE                            24,000           0      24,000      16,025.04            .00       7,974.96   66.8%
9100 7851  ACCOUNTING                           38,630           0      38,630      30,472.53            .00       8,157.47   78.9%
9100 7853  VENDING SUPPLIES & SE                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
9100 7855  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      12,500           0      12,500       8,313.67            .00       4,186.33   66.5%
9100 7857  COPIER SERVICES & SUP                22,000           0      22,000      12,857.68            .00       9,142.32   58.4%
9100 7861  BOARD DEVELOPMENT                     2,000           0       2,000         300.00            .00       1,700.00   15.0%
9100 7863  SPECIAL EVENTS                        7,000           0       7,000       5,990.39            .00       1,009.61   85.6%
9100 7865  HELEN O'NEILL SCHOLOR                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
9100 7867  ART EXPENDITURES                      2,000           0       2,000         730.82            .00       1,269.18   36.5%
9100 7868  DONATION EXPENSES                     1,000           0       1,000         306.09            .00         693.91   30.6%
9100 7869  FRIENDS PLDGE EXPENDI                 5,000           0       5,000       3,500.00            .00       1,500.00   70.0%
9100 7873  MISC EXPENSES                         1,400           0       1,400       1,017.79            .00         382.21   72.7%

     TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS                     -182           0        -182  -1,266,292.25            .00   1,266,110.25*******%

     TOTAL LIBRARY OPERATIONS                     -182           0        -182  -1,266,292.25            .00   1,266,110.25*******%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,805,706           0  -3,805,706  -3,668,400.83            .00    -137,305.17
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    3,805,524           0   3,805,524   2,402,108.58            .00   1,403,415.42

https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EpdxYoHzKqvZ8lcqvlYx1RSJ%2Baw2rscHKGUKZ98ICkNllhxWBXW%2BMVHwC7v4Ul9
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRv2XY9d16wH%2FMOqeSut%2BhyxM7ynlW93OOn7ElsFaESyTF0%2B%2BfV%2B4dfi18VPXuFa
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FuzhsCv7SDPJcpdogjp704pSsIS7cl9urE1Jk5L7XmixbOWo3iynFPjPJODal9i
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvYcJ4luLJs%2FsaOnDiqvPK6r1njtp4cyZkg8cJpB7cxTAHoEvpbMJ09piLQK5B5b
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPts6RKrY%2FfsCP1SWLjJoeGk8qdIc0ObrVeTqZp9ZlI8H68O7mVic1LeyXSVL2ql
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx5XCA6DWrKPPEfYPciTWXS6BM4xP15IqrgtbC1vTGfbJFtXhFSJqRjQGLYEXqCh
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lY1WPvqvbreAeh4NHN4fitTnxhvy69CR4z2ZlzFZPmBCm3Aic%2BYfmb5LpQnusfn5
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l84%2FZSgYAiJVsazBCX4Gb0NyzQyKKMWEQZTXpDwjWNe%2BFzcvnWNy6khFemKvg2Qu
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDvlCEtb7BXpLcuSU0YxZlsSBB0REaA2ES6Pzc%2F31q1wIHN1TpLG8FbNCAL%2FOCOn
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04g03EklTRf7zncFcwWPGsBBMjjixxAejhanaPt0SZ8bc1r%2FRtcEylgdnvAn9Fla
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFfA4CIin8APq%2FMyMWFLqUF6QdLW1j17an1tSCXJeejYCeox9aodjzwetA4ohD7o
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJy1T0aIlCrKAIurx12IZQq0%2BxYLs1uRMxnYis48eSTZL0NAYJiQ5e%2BkllsL8DiN
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bB7g2IsJWHlCfh4iHcxKfjaxtyBYH8cWPNICdzH7py93hQdqytfTp%2FqpyXKkSTSB
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qP2EYPuVuPjMjejx5Svn6hh8xwFNUIL5nOtCw6b6hSrPlNwF%2Fe6fAuHQPOHjRFeB
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0wBMlA6a7I6BfTsXZV5Y407kKmMjZLzx2ggpuTX9VZRgn5dXEkh6ojyimIqBntS
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTqfgEUaYjP5FlmZahxKtAu9n8pk9aJyBmF7qreFmcnsVDl436C8b6jpA9hrRTUZ
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32bCEjH9tLF3AyABY8yuk0wzfKtjw1sKRS9Vv0x7W%2BV%2FBzbXKpxxuj%2BKC7aQtNQe
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXSVnRxv4dTwcsKkSGalEXMSHqrqH3LV85d%2BQ8CLD5Z6OQu%2BQxDn2M5bkLUCEASM
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dt%2F%2Bg2q8sUqgU0LGBwx8VuEfuSDg11VBIMTXEMv20Wx01HKijNcXTde9NxknvbjO
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBa0iBTS%2BqGGJ53RoHLyC8CFZzypCgTmCCG3fO4NRRJ0UEvNkQB%2F%2BKK%2F4s%2BCpPyX
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UFQnMtBuge79%2FXnAKUIg4IoMyE4DT%2FoRAebJqbQTONJTuMEUhw7EH2vaTH%2FfNwY
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OS5x2yYinJBBURmsQlFXEbOKOeVjvvKeQ3wFr5eSdCI%2BG%2FKzl%2BHu9%2BguhtOnrpE
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2BwnAvxTcu5m3xQRbj%2BLzZkwA8jPHRy61EIKXvtgqDOOHYTr1Dv6AdmHx8hmQutm
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1g933D%2B9digwmSxVXUkCSUH6c4CjWaTTu3Jew%2FyE%2BVt2eOC%2BIPNSp9vLFrrOUQcm
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pm8hAFOpSyiriXYnmkbSopKaUW9fEA7YBDWfvAH4W9GfAC3LKIJH4fw4FzfHQJWq
https://villageofhinsdaleilmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5313prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLu6dQvqNVi%2BQgEA4g5aisPTu4NXPCBVC%2Fuu7djQCkn6L9anZRs36WHwCd%2Bqycd%2B


VILLAGE OF HINSDALE, IL

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/17/2024 14:18
User:             5313kwessel
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL         -182           0        -182  -1,266,292.25            .00   1,266,110.25*******%

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Katherine Wessel **                                         



ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 































09/24 09/23 CHANGE 2024 2023 CHANGE
VISITS TO LIBRARY 13,219          12,923          2.29% 132,407        126,459        4.70%

CIRCULATION
Adult
Print Materials 6,121            5,762            6% 57,972          55,684          4%
Non Print Materials 1,908            2,225            -14% 17,984          19,058          -6%
ILL Received out of system &  MISC * 56                 89                 -37% 508               665               -24%
E-Books & Downloadable Audio 6,342            5,256            21% 56,825          47,296          20%
Youth
Print Materials 10,718          10,225          5% 102,163        103,459        -1%
Non Print Materials 1,056            1,009            5% 11,680          11,847          -1%
Young Adult
Print Materials 496               608               -18% 5,864            6,081            -4%
Non Print Materials 6                   11                 -45% 52                 120               -57%

TOTAL 26,703          25,185          6% 253,048        244,210        4%

INTERLIBRARY LOANS
INTERLIBRARY LOANS RECEIVED  SWAN 2,323            2,318            0.22% 19,582          20,384          -3.93%
INTERLIBRARY LOANS SENT   SWAN 1,568            1,639            -4.33% 14,648          14,614          0.23%
SENT OUT OF SYSTEM 28                 30                 -6.67% 286               239               19.67%

REFERENCE QUESTIONS
Total Main Level *includes Patron Services 432               494               -12.55% 5,025            4,869            3.20%
YS Department 303               307               -1.30% 2,994            3,855            -22.33%

WEB SITE HITS 10,400          10,073          3.25% 96,899          88,819          9.10%
WIRELESS USAGE 1,279            759               68.51% 5,401            28,687          -81.17%

DATABASES 4,412            3,529            25.02% 40,069          33,142          20.90%

COMPUTER USAGE
Adult 232               258               -10.08% 2,082            1,871            11.28%
Express 16                 23                 -30.43% 217               291               -25.43%
YS Early Literacy 148               -                    6,868            -                    

Digital Media Lab Use 5                   7 -28.57% 74                 73 1.37%

MEETING ROOM USAGE Non Library 29                 31                 -6.45% 303               252               20.24%
HOMEBOUND VISITS 35                 26                 34.62% 288               215               33.95%
VOLUNTEER HOURS 97.50 81.50 19.63% 794.50 572.50 38.78%

MATERIALS COLLECTION 2024 2023 CHANGE
Adult Print 34,823          34,356 1.36%
Adult Non Print 13,766          13,695 0.52%
Youth Print 32,065          30,643 4.64%
Youth Non Print 4,122            4,105 0.41%
YA Print 2,840            2,734 3.88%
TOTAL 87,616          85,533          2.44%

HINSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY
STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTHLY YEAR TO DATE

YEAR TO DATE

September 2024

Page 1



NON PRINT MATERIALS

Adult 09/24 09/23 CHANGE 2024 2023 CHANGE

DVDs 868 1,030 -15.73% 8,482 9,303           -8.83%

Blu-Rays 134 180 -25.56% 1,720 1,558           10.40%

Video Games 46 51 -9.80% 421 419              0.48%

Music 643 682 -5.72% 5,033 4,811           4.61%

Audiobook 102 177 -42.37% 1,274 2,099           -39.30%

Other 115 105 9.52% 1,054 868              21.43%

TOTAL ADULTS 1,908 2225 -14.25% 17,984 19,058 -5.64%

Youth Services

DVDs 406 439 -7.52% 4,330 5,144           -15.82%

Blu-Rays 49 72 -31.94% 937 844              11.02%

Video Games 194 180 7.78% 2,269 2,136           6.23%

Music 23 11 109.09% 165 161              2.48%

YS Audio Books 262 210 24.76% 2,521 2,318           8.76%

YA Audio Books 6 11 -45.45% 52 120 -56.67%

Other 122 97 25.77% 1,458 1,244           17.20%

TOTAL YS 1,062 1,020 4.12% 11,732 11,967         -1.96%

HINSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY

STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTHLY YEAR TO DATE

September 2024

Page 2



September Programs

Title Type Adults Families Kids Teens
Total 
attendance

Number of 
Sessions

Autumn Soups and Stews with Chef Susan Maddox Culture 33 33 1
Baby Playdate Play 14 14 1
Back to School Scavenger Hunt Play|Entertainment 240 240 1
Beginner Crochet Making|Arts and Crafts 5 5 1
Beginning Knitting Arts and Crafts 7 7 1
Board Game Night at HPL Play|Entertainment|Education 8 8 1
Book Box Jr. Books 14 14 1
Color and Your Personal Style Education 29 29 1
Donuts with Dad Play|Entertainment 39 39 1
Drop-In Coffee and Conversation 2024 Entertainment 34 34 4
Family Birding Play|Entertainment|Culture 17 17 1
Great Decisions 2024 Culture 12 12 1
Hinsdale Memory Cafe Health and Wellness 5 5 1
Homework Helpers Education 62 62 6
How to Draw: Animals Arts and Crafts 16 16 1
HPL Book Box Books 28 28 1
HPL Fall Spice Club Culture 25 25 1
Itty Bitty Baby Storytime Storytime 18 18 1
Itty Bitty Baby Storytime Storytime 23 23 1
Learn about Literacy DuPage! Education 8 8 1
Library Edition Book Club  Books 3 3 1
Mid-Autumn Festival Entertainment|Education|Culture 250 250 1
Music and Movement Storytime Storytime 100 100 4
Needlecraft Night Making|Culture|Arts and Crafts 9 9 2
New Moms Book Group Books 2 2 1
Next Chapter Book Club Books 21 21 2
Northern Illinois and the Driftless Area Culture 21 21 1
Off The Page: "Death Before Life" Books 8 8 1
Piggie, Gerald and Friends Entertainment 29 29 1
Preschool Fall STEAM Challenge Education 28 28 1
Qigong in the Park Health and Wellness 1 1 1
Saturday Storytime Storytime|Arts and Crafts 26 26 1
Seasoned Tech 2024 Technology 4 4 1
Senior's Home Sweet Home: Where to Hang your Hat! Education 4 4 1
Sip, Savor, and Explore Culture 21 21 1
Spanish Storytime Storytime|Culture 39 39 2
Successful Aging: Senior Lunch & Learn Health and Wellness|Education|Culture 16 16 1
Take Home Craft: Caramel Apple Arts and Crafts 60 60 1
Take Home DIY Early Lit Kit Education 12 12 1
Teen Book Boxes Books 5 5 1
Teen Craft: Dragon Eyes Arts and Crafts 4 4 1
Teen DIY Take Home Craft: Fox Coffee Cozy Arts and Crafts 12 12 1
The Art of Chinese Papercutting Culture|Arts and Crafts 16 16 1
The Process of Art in Nature Culture 56 56 1
Toddler Art Storytime|Arts and Crafts 59 59 2
Toddler Time Storytime|Play 68 68 4
Yoga Storytime Storytime 20 20 1
Grand Total 376 361 773 21 1531 65

Page 1 of 1



2022 2021

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Digital Items Checked Out

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Wait Time for Materials

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)



2022 2021

Curbside statistics no longer tracked beginning in 2024

0

2500

5000

7500

10000

12500

15000

17500

20000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

PATRON VISITS

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

45000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

CIRCULATION

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)



2022 20210.0

100.0

200.0

300.0

400.0

500.0

600.0

700.0

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

Social Media: Avg
Engagements Per Post

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)

7500

7750

8000

8250

8500

8750

9000

9250

9500

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept

REGISTERED BORROWERS

Previous 12 Months ('22-'23) Current 12 Months ('23-'24)

*In early 2022 nearly 800
inactive cards were purged.



REF # ACTIVITY START DATE 
(YYYY-Q)

END DATE 
(YYYY-Q)

INDICATOR BASELINE CURRENT GOAL PROGRESS TOWARD GOAL

A10
Experiment with program times and locations to 
serve people who aren’t available during 
traditional working hours.

2023-Q2 2024-Q4
Increase new weekend or 
alternative location sessions by 4

0 49 4
1225%

B22 Expand daytime programming for adults 2023-Q3 2024-Q4 Increase adult daytime programs by 
25%

18 117 23 520%

B5

Deliver more *high-interest programming in 
demonostrated areas like cooking, 
gardening/home, crafts, travel, tech, and 
genealogy.

2023-Q3 2024-Q4
# of programs yearly (increase 20%)

30 154 36

428%

B7
Host programs aimed at target audience based on 
market segmentation (eg, jazz)

2023-Q3 2024-Q4
# of popular interest programs 0 91 6

1517%

C1
Build Chinese and Hindi language collections, and 
materials relating to culture

2023-Q1 2024-Q4 Increase Chinese + Hindi 
titles/cultural titles by 50%

30 262 45
582%

C1a
Expand collections exploring Asian history, culture 
and current events 

2023-Q1 2024-Q4 Increase Asian history, cultural and 
current event english-language titles 
by 20%

703 1483 844
176%

C1b
Expand programming  exploring Asian history, 
culture or current events 

2023-Q1 2024-Q4 # of programs yearly (increase by 
100%)

2 16 4
400%

C6
Develop and adopt rennovation plans that reconfigure 
floor space in the Library with flexible furniture and 2024-Q1 2025-Q4

% of users who are "very satisfied" with 
children's spaces in new survey

0% 0% 80% PENDING RENOVATION

C7a
Expand # partnerships with local schools and 
school districts

2023-Q1 2024-Q4
Increase # of NEW or expanded 
partnered initiatives by 6

0 13 6 217%

C7b
Increase # students reached through school 
partnerships

2023-Q1 2024-Q4
Increase # students reached by new 
or expanded partnered initiatives by 
100

0 875 100
875%

C8
Create a community liaison committee to develop 
partnerships and outreach

2024-Q1 2024-Q3
# of initiatives directly created by 
committee

0 1 2 50%

C11
Position children’s programs as opportunities to create 
intergenerational connections between children and 
older members of the community

2024-Q1 2024-Q4
# of programs promoted as 
intergenerational

0 1 2 50%

C19
Enhance social areas in the Library with a café-like 
atmosphere that promotes casual interaction 
while preserving quiet areas

2023-Q1 2024-Q1
Statisfaction rate for relevant spaces 
above 80% in next survey 

0 0 50% PENDING RENOVATION

C20
Enhance the Art Commission's revolving exhibits, 
presentations, and commentary

2024-Q1 2025-Q1 Increase related progarming by 10% 4.00 8.00 5.00 160%

D4
Promote registration of Library-provided digital 
services to increase perception of HPL’s convenience

2024-Q1 2024-Q4 Increase digital circulation by 10% 64814 74,809 71,295 105%

D6
Promote available, backlist readalikes for high-demand 
titles with physical and digital displays

2024-Q1 2024-Q4
# of new displays, articles, newsletter 
lists, and social media posts

0 13 6 216.67%

D8
Host programs that introduce users to the benefits of 
Curiosity Kits

2024-Q3 2025-Q3 # of programs 0 3 4 75%

TRACKS PROGRESS TOWARD GOAL

A11
Investigate tools to improve the self-service print, 
copy, and fax station.

2023-Q3 2024-Q3
# of new tools trialed 0 5 7 71%

HPL Strategic Plan Implementation Dashboard



REF # ACTIVITY START DATE 
(YYYY-Q)

END DATE 
(YYYY-Q)

INDICATOR BASELINE CURRENT GOAL PROGRESS TOWARD GOAL

HPL Strategic Plan Implementation Dashboard

A12
Explore feasibility of drive-through circulation and 
remote book drops and holds locker to mitigate 
parking issues around the Library building.

2024-Q4 2025-Q4

Decision reached. 0 0 1

C2 Audit the depth and breadth of our collections 2023-Q2 2024-Q2 Complete audit (answer: yes/no) 0 2 4 50%

C3
Promote programs that accommodate a range of 
abilities, behaviors and sensory needs

2024-Q1 2025-Q4
Identify programs that accommodate 
various needs (answer: yes/no)

0 0 1

C4
Explore partnership opportunities to create 
outdoor areas

2023-Q1 2024-Q4 Decision reached. 0 3 4 75%

D5
Promote related Library services and materials during 
programs

2024-Q2 2024-Q3
Create promotion checklist (answer: 
yes/no)

0 0 1

D7
Post about HPL offerings using the channels used most 
often by specific market segments

2024-Q1 2024-Q4
Identify most popular offerings (answer: 
yes/no)

0 1 1 100%

D9
Promote digital collections to commuters at Hinsdale’s 
Metra station

2024-Q3 2024-Q4 Create promotion (answer: yes/no) 0 0 1

NEW
Identify tactics to improve CMR experience for patrons 
with low vision and/or hearing loss. (Eg, audio synicing, 
higher contrast projection capability.)

2024-Q2 2024-Q4
identify needs and discuss solutions 
with architects designing new CMR

0 0 1



DIRECTOR’S  REPORT 



Executive Director Report  
October 2024 
 
Administration 
 
MEETINGS AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

• HPL Art Commission, September 26 
• Webinar: AI & Libraries, October 3 
• HGA Workshop I, October 3 
• Hinsdale Rotary Run Volunteer, October 6 
• Meeting with VOH to discuss ERP platform upgrade, October 9 
• HPL Committee of the Whole, October 16 
• Webinar: Uses and Abuses of AI in Libraries, October 17 
• HPL Trivia Night, October 18 

 
SPACE PLAN  
First workshop held on October 3. Workshop 2 scheduled for November 6. Staff are planning a 
site visit to Milwaukee Public Library to evaluate recommended shelving.  
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
We are evaluating our tactics with an assigned 2024 completion date. I plan to present 2025 
tactics at the November Board meeting.  
 
RETAINING WALL 
Bob and I, along with VOH Public Works staff, met with representatives from Apex Landscaping 
to discuss options for repairing the retaining walls. The Village has received a proposal from Apex 
and is expecting another proposal from one of their other contractors. John Shales from SMC is 
coordinating a proposal from a landscaping contractor his firm has worked with.  
 
  



Administration: Marketing and Outreach  
 
September Events and Publicity 

• Mid-Autumn Festival welcomed 250+ guests for a talent show, crafts, Yum Dum Food 
Truck, and signer Gloria Leung. Teen volunteers assisted a great staff team, and the 
event went well. Thanks to Lucy for coordinating and Chung for supporting (and their 
families!). The Hinsdalean covered the event. 

• With Karen and Martha, had our most successful art reception to date for current featured 
artist Marianne Patrevito. I am updating the Art page on the Library’s website.  

• Assisted with Patron Services displays, including a strategic plan tie-in to market Medici.tv 
during classical music month. 

• Facilitated Patron Services’ bookmark contest take-home craft. 
• Secured a $750 donation for Trivia Night from Hinsdale Bank and Trust (please thank 

them if you bank with them!); designed event t-shirt and finalized plans. Shot four 
‘celebrity’ trivia question videos for the event.  

• Established HPL ‘store’ on Threadless.com for future print-on-demand merch orders. 
• Submitted grant application to HJWC for next year’s ‘baby box’ initiative. 
• Offered an adult program on Northern Illinois and Driftless Wisconsin travel and assisted 

with the launch of Board Game Night. 
• Wrote and distributed two e-newsletters (HPL Update and HPL Families); assisted AS 

Dept. with one more (HPL Connections). 
• Placed an ad in The Hinsdalean; produced our monthly column; and helped facilitate the 

papers’ organic coverage of Library events.  
 
Professional Development/Meetings/Outreach 

• Met Art Commission for the first time to unveil new online offerings 
• Friends of the Library fall meeting 
• D181 Foundation meeting 
• Mid-Autumn Festival and Trivia Night planning 
• Covenant Preschool and Monroe School outreach events 
• Took photos with recognizable Hinsdaleans for Library Card Signup Month (Toni, HMS’s 

Sparty, Paul Verant, Cristina Henriquez) 
• Staff Development Committee Meeting; ‘buddy’ outing with Cassie Freeman 
• Outreach Committee Meeting 

 
Patron Feedback 

• I had attended another Travel Illinois program at the library at it was excellent... My wife 
and I love to travel and these programs are perfect for us to get ideas for future travel 
adventures. This program met my expectations, which were very high. I look forward to 
similar programs in the future. 

• I think it was great that this program [IL travel] was scheduled right after the Artist 
Reception in the quiet room. I would imagine it helped with the turnout for both events. 

  



Administration: Office Manager 
 
Administration 

• Created October COTW Packet 
• Processed Room Booking report for September 2024 
• Updated 2025 Meeting Date Sheet 
• Booked meeting rooms for HPL Board Meetings through 2025. 
• Updated PIC Calendar through Q1 2025 
• Put together and distributed September Board Meeting Packet 

 
Accounting 

• Processed Payroll #21 
• Created Payroll Execution Instructions 
• Adjusted Payroll #20 
• Processed Payroll #20 

 
Human Resources 

• Organized the Library’s participation in the Village Vaccine Clinic. 
• Spent extensive time in working sessions with B2E to clean up the back end of the B2E 

platform regarding accrual structures, profiles, and balances. 
• Onboarding of new YS staff members, including benefit coordination with VOH 

 
Staff Development 

• 10/10/24 Organized IRMA Back Safety Training 
• 10/1/24 Reviewed R95 Release Notes for B2E 
• 9/19/24 HR Source: South Suburban Library Roundtable 

 
 
 
  



Adult Services 
 
Program Highlights 

• John Kokoris presented the latest in his “Mr. Illinois” series – “Northern Illinois and the 
Driftless Area—Roadtripping in the Land of Lincoln” – on September 12 to 21 attendees.  

• September 17, eight patrons joined us to learn how to play Settlers of Catan. 
o “In-person collaboration draws me to the program. It is rare to have an opportunity 

to play board games in person as the younger generation play online.” 
o “Loved having the 2 people there who had played and were circulating to assist.” 

• Chef Susan Maddox joined 33 patrons on September 18th for Autumn Soups and Stews. 
She made three delicious dishes and gave samples.  

o “I always get a new tip/trick when attending Susan's programs. She is a fun 
presenter.”  

• 16 patrons joined us and Yvonne Wolf from Chinese Intercultural Consulting Services to 
learn “The Art of Chinese Papercutting” on September 21.  

o “Interesting content, great presenter, great artistic supplies, good user 
participation.” 

• House of Colour stylist Sarah Freel joined us to teach “Color and Your Personal Style” to 
29 patrons on September 23. 

o “On trend — everyone is doing color analysis right now and I wanted to learn 
more” 

• Mike and Susan presented “Sip, Savor, and Explore - Unforgettable Wine Vacations” for 
21 patrons on September 24. 

o “I love wine and traveling. You did a great job sharing information of the different 
vineyards, places to stay and how to get around.” 

 
Staff Projects and Professional Development 

• Lauren performed 10 notary appointments in September, and Lizzy performed six.  
• Book Discussion service continues. In September, we placed 247 holds for 24 book 

discussions and sent 14 toolkits.  
• On September 10, Meghan and Maura visited the 21 Spin Book Club to share hot 

upcoming titles with them. 
• Diane has wrapped up her two-year-long relabeling projects in nonfiction. Many thanks 

and kudos to Diane for making our collection more accessible! 
• The new Communico app is ready and should be launching soon. It has been a long 

journey but this new app will be marvelous! 
• Steve and Lizzy are testing options to make the Library of Things and Online Resources 

webpages more user friendly. 
• Our new travel-focused “Voyagers Discovery Kits” will be ready to launch in mid-October 

and will help our patrons with immersive travel planning.  
 
  



Patron Comments  
• Patron Comment - "This is by far the best public library of anyplace I've lived." She went 

on to explain that she's moved ten times in her life. 
• “I've lived in Hinsdale since 1969 and have seen the library grow and improve. You are 

the best thing in town and the staff is incredible. Thank you!” 
• "You have a lot of great programs coming up, I signed up for like six of them!" Patron 

specifically mentioned crochet and mixology. 
• "I love the New York Times access so much! I use it twice per day. I love the Cooking 

especially. I used to have a subscription and I can't tell you how happy I was when I found 
from someone at my book club that you can get it at the library. Please never take it 
away!” 

• “Homework helpers is awesome! If it were 5 days a week, I would come 5 days a 
week” (from an approving parent.) 

• “I just wanted to say... I really love your memory café." 
 
Department Updates 

• School is back in session and we are off to a great start this year. We love seeing the 
students back studying. 

  



Building & Technology Services  
 
Information Technology    

• Re-patching of all building network drops continues. Lower Level 75% completed.  
• Facilities Technician training.  
• Critical updates and patches applied to servers and network devices.  
• Worked on trouble tickets.  
• Remote & Onsite Support for Staff.  

  
Facilities  

• Facilities Associate training.  
  
Trouble Tickets   

• Tickets Opened: 26  
• Tickets Closed: 18  

  
Outages/Uptime  

• Internet: No reported outages  
• Phone: No reported outages  
• Power: No reported outages  

 
  



Collection Services 
 
Processing 

• 518 items were added to the catalog; 672 were deleted. 
• 19,126 items were checked in. 
• There are 87,616 items in our collection. 

 
Professional Development/Meetings 

• Jo and Mary attended Book Repair Workshop 9/16 
• Emily attended LACONI TSS online program about authority records (she is on the 

planning committee) 9/6 
• Emily attended LACONI 3rd installment of Manager program 9/13 
• Emily attended online SWAN Fireside Chat 9/24 

 
Department News 

• Clerk Patty P. gave her notice in September 
• Emily posted Clerk position and started phone interviews 

 
 
  



Patron Services 
 
Programs/Services 

• To celebrate September Library Card Sign-up Month, Patron Services invited youth to 
create a bookmark celebrating what they love about the Library. Winning entries will be 
printed to share with patrons and visitors. 

• Stacia completed 8 notary service transactions in September. 
• During the month of September, the Patron Services team conducted 3 library tours. 
• Book displays created by Patron Services included National Library Card Sign Up Month 

and September is Classical Music Month. 
• A selection of donated early learning books was set aside for the Hinsdale Montessori 

Little Free Library. 
• Stacia visited Hinsdale Covenant Church Preschool with Youth Services and spoke with 

26 families. Items were checked out to 3 families and 3 new library cards were made. 
 
Professional Development/Outreach/Meetings  

• Martha met with Westmont Public Library and Downers Grove Public Library Patron 
Services Managers on September 5. 

• Stacia attended the Staff Development committee meeting on September 12. 
• Martha helped to facilitate the Art Reception for Marianne Patrevito on September 12. 
• Martha attended the RAILS Circulation Managers Meeting on September 13. 
• Galen attended HPL Outreach committee meeting on September 17. 
• Stacia attended Getting Involved – SWAN User and Advisory Groups on September 18. 
• Patron Services staff meeting was held in-person on September 18. Stacia shared ALA’s 

guidelines for reference service and reviewed billing procedures. 
• Stacia viewed SWAN’s September 24 Fireside. 
• In September a 1:1 meeting was held with each team member to discuss the following 

question: What is one thing you like to share or highlight with new cardholders? 
 
Department News   

• Chris, who continues to sub for Patron Services, celebrated 19 years with the Library on 
September 8 and Charlotte celebrated 2 years with the Library on September 30. 

 
Patron Comments 

• Patron responded to a contact regarding a book nearing long overdue status, "Oh gosh! 
I’ll look for it right away and let you know. Thank you!" Item was returned and checked in 
just a few days later. 

• Patron commented while checking out items at the front desk, "This library is a wonderful 
place. Look at all the people here.” 

• "It's so amazing that you can get books here for only $2.00!” 
  



Youth & Young Adult Services 
 
Programs/Events 

• Courtney created a Back-to-School Scavenger Hunt that ran all September long. We had 
240 patrons take part! 

• Fay led a Baby Playdate on September 6. We had 14 babies, and their adults meet for a 
time of play and stories that support the development of social and early literacy skills. 

• Our Piggie and Gerald program on September 12 was so well received that we offered a 
second session the following week! We had 29 in attendance at the first session, with 12 
in attendance the following week. 

• Lisa and Capri had a blast at Mid-Autumn Fest on September 15! The lantern crafts were 
a magical sight to behold as they shone under the moon! 

• Capri led a How to Draw Animals program on September 16. 16 kids joined us that day 
and begged us to offer more How To Draw programs because of how much fun they had 
and the skills they learned that day! 

• Catherine, a certified yoga instructor, led Yoga Storytime on September 28. We had 20 
kids and adults join in that day for simple yoga poses and mindfulness practices. 
 

Outreach 
• Catherine visited Hinsdale Covenant Preschool on September 3, with Stacia from Patron 

Services, for their Opening Day. 26 families stopped by their table. They learned more 
about the Library and how to sign up for a Library card.  

• Capri hosted students with special needs from Hinsdale Middle School on September 20. 
She gave a tour and talked to them about all the wonderful things we have here in the 
Youth Department and in the Teen Lounge. 
 

Professional Development/Meetings/News 
• Cassie began her new role of Youth & Young Adult Services Assistant Manager on 

September 9th. Cassie comes to us from the Thomas Ford Library in Western Springs, 
where she served as a Youth Librarian. She hit the ground running her first week and is a 
fantastic addition to the Youth Services team! 

• YS had a department meeting on September 26, with John K. joining us to discuss 
marketing at HPL. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



SEPTEMBER’S PHOTO ALBUM 
 

 
Elephant & Piggie Program, Led by Miss Fay 
 

 
Toddler Art, Led by Miss Catherine 



 
Saturday Storytime, Presented with our First Kid Librarian, and Miss Cassie 
 
PATRON COMMENTS 

• Thanks for letting us use the library to study! 
• I'm loving this library right now! It's my favorite one in the area.  
• It's our first time here! Indian Prairie is closed for staff training day, so we were happy we 

could go to another library to play! 
• I am from Mexico, but even I did not hear of today's story from Otomi culture! I learned a 

lot and loved it! 
• This library is so much fun! 
• These book boxes are the best! My kids love them. Thank you for offering them.  
• A mom asking about Gerald & Piggie commented how impressed she is with the wide 

variety of both children's and adult programming! She loved the new brochure. Also, I 
walked up and asked her if her children would like to participate in the Scavenger Hunt 
and they enthusiastically did. Shout out to Courtney for making such a fun activity.  

• A tutor was overheard talking to a student at another table in YS, "I know, I love the 
library. It's one of my favorite places." 

 





 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

1 
 

Purpose 
The Hinsdale Public Library’s (HPL) Behavior Policy is designed to: 

1. Ensure patrons are provided with a safe and pleasant environment consistent with HPL’s 
goal of creating inviting physical spaces that encourage the productive use of the 
Library. 

2. Enable staff to effectively perform their jobs and enjoy a safe and secure workplace.  
3. Protect property from damage or theft. 

 
Prohibited behaviors are those which, in the opinion of HPL staff: 

 Infringe on the productive use and enjoyment of HPL by others, or 
 Interfere with library operations, or 

 Interfere with the ability of staff to do their work, or  
 Threaten or endanger staff, patrons, or property, or  

  

 Vviolate any local, state, or federal law.. 
 

Policy 
Prohibited behavior includes, but is not limited to: 
 

1. Engaging in loud or otherwise disruptive conversation or conduct, including loud use of 
phones, audio-visual equipment, computers, etc. 

2. Eating (unless food is provided as part of an HPL program), with the exception of 
responsible consumption of small snacks (for example, granola bars, pretzels, dry 
cereal). Food or drink may be prohibited in specified areas of the library or during certain 
events.  

3. Consuming food or drink in the Digital Media Lab.  
4.3. Using rollerblades, skateboards, scooters or similar equipment in HPL or 

immediately outside library entrances. Mobility aids such as wheelchairs and strollers 
are permitted. 

5.4. Using tobacco or marijuana products. 
6.5. Using electronic cigarettes. 
7.6. Possessing or using alcohol or, other controlled substances, or being impaired 

due to the use of such substances. Responsible consumption of alcohol served as part 
of Library events is permitted in designated areas.  

7. Bringing any animal into the building. Animals individually trained to do work or perform 
tasks for people with disabilities or animals that are part of an authorized event are 
permitted. Animals left outside the library may not impede safe access to the building.  

8.a. Animals individually trained to do work or perform tasks for people with 
disabilities or animals that are part of an authorized event are permitted. 

9.8. Being in the library without being fully clothed, including shirt and footwear. 

Commented [LB1]: This is confusing when #2 implies eating 
small snacks is ok.  Is that everywhere? Combine the two bullets? 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

2 
 

10.9. Emitting strong pervasive odors, including but not limited to odor due to poor 
hygiene or overpowering perfume or cologne that offends others. 

11.10. Sleeping in a manner that disturbs others or interferes with the use of the library 
by others. 

12.11. Damaging, defacing, or stealing library property. 
13.12. Using furniture, floors, elevator orelevator or stairways in an inappropriate or 

unsafe manner.  
14.13. Using bathroom facilities for bathing, shaving, or laundry, .or other activities 

inappropriate to the space. 
15.14. Harassing patrons or staff in a physical, sexual, or verbal manner including, but 

not limited to, purposeful attempts to intimidate, annoy, or provoke others by following, 
prolonged staring, or engaging in behavior that library staff believes is meant to mock, 
taunt, or bait, or which reasonably can be expected to disturb other persons. 

16.15. Panhandling. 
17.16. Soliciting, selling, campaigning, petitioning or distributing campaign or 

promotional materials or goods in the libraryHPL or around library entryways except as 
allowed by law or specifically approved by the Executive Director. 

18.17. Being present in offices, lounges, storage areas, or other non-public areas while 
unaccompanied by a staff member or without prior agreement with HPL management. 

19.18. Failing to leave the premises promptly at closing time.  
20.19. Failing to leave the premises when so directed by staff. 
21.20. Possessing or using weapons. [Per Section 65 of Public Act 98-63, the Firearm 

Concealed Carry Act (430 ILCS 66), carrying firearms into a public library is prohibited, 
even for those who obtain a concealed carry license.] 

22.21. Threatening or endangering another person. 
23.22. Engaging in any illegal act or conduct in violation of Federal, State, or local law, 

ordinance or regulation. 
 

Quiet Room 
The When not in use for HPL programming, the Quiet Room is reserved for silent study, reading 
and similar activities. Patrons should move to another area of the library to speak on the phone 
or participate in extended conversation.  
 

Supervision and Safety in the Library 
Children under 9 years of age must be under the direct and constant supervision of a caregiver 
(i.e., an adult or mature adolescent twelve years or older) who assumes full responsibility for the 
child's safety and behavior in HPL.  
 
While a child younger than 9 years of age attends a library program, “direct and constant 
supervision” may not require the caregiver's attendance at the program. Staff may need to page 

Commented [LB2]: Added space 

Commented [LB3]: Do we allow staff to do this? If yes, then 
may not be able to stop public from doing. At a minimum union 
related activities 

Commented [KK4R3]: Staff are prohibited under the Prohibited 
Gift and Political Activity Policy  

Commented [JK5]: "Except during pre-scheduled Library 
events..."? 

Commented [LB6]: How does caregiver know? 
Should it some programs will state if the caregivers does not have to 
stay in the immediate vicinity, but must remain in the library 

Commented [KK7R6]: Yes, we use language like, “Children 
attend independently while parents and caregivers enjoy the 
Library.” 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

3 
 

a caregiver for assistance, however, and so .  Ththe caregiver must, however,  remain in the 
library and be readily available in caseif he or shethey are  is needed. to provide supervision. 
 
Any individuals, regardless of age, who require companion care should be directly supervised at 
all times.  
 

  



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

4 
 

Enforcement of Behavior Policy 
1. Staff is authorized to use all necessary and reasonable measures to enforce this policy.  
2. Any patron or group of patrons who exhibit or participate in prohibited behavior or 

disregard rules and policies after having been asked to stop by staff may be asked to 
leave the library and not return for the remainder of the day. HPL. Typically, patrons are 
eligible to return the following day. For repeated or severe violations of the Behavior 
Policy, staff may extend the ban on re-entering HPL.  

3. Any patron or group of patrons who does not leave HPL after having been asked by staff 
to leave will be considered trespassers.  

4. Police may be called to help library staff assess a situation or to help deal with persons 
who violate library policies. 

5. The Executive Director or their designee is authorized to limit or suspend , for up to thirty 
(30) days, HPL privileges (all or in part as determined by the Executive Director) of 
anyone whose unacceptable behavior is chronic, dangerous, or severely disruptive. 
Parents of minor children will be notified of this actionHPL staff will attempt to contact 
guardians of minors or vulnerable adults who have lost privileges for one or more 
weeks.. With the approval of the Board, a person or group may be denied access to HPL 
for a period longer than thirty (30) days.  

6. A person or group whose HPL privileges have been denied or limited may appeal the 
decision by submitting a request via letter or email to the President of the Board of 
Library Trustees. The Policy Committee will convene, review the request and make a 
recommendation to the Library Board. Following a vote by the Library Board, the 
Executive Director or Board President will contact the patron with the Board’s decision. 
The Board aims to resolve all patron issues in a timely manner. 
 

Appeal Process 
Patrons are welcome to discuss their concerns about the Behavior Policy or its enforcement 
with appropriate staff or the Executive Director. If that discussion does not adequately resolve 
the patron’s concern, the patron may make a formal appeal using the following process.  
 
Process 

 Patron submits a written request for reconsideration to the Executive Director. 
 The Executive Director reviews the request with the appropriate staff. 
 The Executive Director replies to the patron with their decision regarding the Behavior 

Policy or its enforcement. 
 
Appeal 

 To appeal a decision made by the Executive Director, a patron may submit a request to 
the President of the Board of Library Trustees via letter or email.  

 The Library Board or appointed subcommittee will convene to review the request and 
make a recommendation to the Library Board.  

 Following a vote by the Library Board, the Executive Director or Board President will 
contact the patron with the Board’s decision.  

Commented [LB8]: This appeared to be in a different font 

Commented [LB9]: Added space 

Commented [LB10]: Mixed font sizes, need consistent size for 
whole document 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

5 
 

 
The Board aims to resolve all residents’ issues in a timely manner. 

 
 
Related Library Policies 
Copies of the following related policy statements, which also contain information regarding 
patron behavior, are available at any of HPL’s service desks and on HPL’s website. 

 
 Hinsdale Public Library Display Policy 

 Hinsdale Public Library Room Use Policy 

 Hinsdale Public Library 3D Printing Policy 
  

 
Approved and Adopted by Library Board on November 19, 1996. 
Revised 3/23/99, 9/23/03, 8/26/08, 4/28/10, 5/22/12.,11/18/14, 1/24/17, 2/19/19, 3/22/22, 
10/22/24. 
 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

1 
 

Purpose 
The Hinsdale Public Library’s (HPL) Behavior Policy is designed to: 

1. Ensure patrons are provided with a safe and pleasant environment consistent with HPL’s 
goal of creating inviting physical spaces that encourage the productive use of the 
Library. 

2. Enable staff to effectively perform their jobs and enjoy a safe and secure workplace.  
3. Protect property from damage or theft. 

 
Prohibited behaviors are those which, in the opinion of HPL staff: 

 Infringe on the productive use and enjoyment of HPL by others, or 
 Interfere with library operations, or 
 Interfere with the ability of staff to do their work, or  
 Threaten or endanger staff, patrons, or property, or violate any local, state, or federal 

law. 
 

Policy 
Prohibited behavior includes, but is not limited to: 
 

1. Engaging in loud or otherwise disruptive conversation or conduct, including loud use of 
phones, audio-visual equipment, computers, etc. 

2. Eating (unless food is provided as part of an HPL program), with the exception of 
responsible consumption of small snacks (for example, granola bars, pretzels, dry 
cereal). Food or drink may be prohibited in specified areas of the library or during certain 
events.  

3. Using rollerblades, skateboards, scooters or similar equipment in HPL or immediately 
outside library entrances. Mobility aids such as wheelchairs and strollers are permitted. 

4. Using tobacco or marijuana products. 
5. Using electronic cigarettes. 
6. Possessing or using alcohol, other controlled substances, or being impaired due to the 

use of such substances. Responsible consumption of alcohol served as part of Library 
events is permitted in designated areas.  

7. Bringing any animal into the building. Animals left outside the library may not impede 
safe access to the building.  

a. Animals individually trained to do work or perform tasks for people with 
disabilities or animals that are part of an authorized event are permitted. 

8. Being in the library without being fully clothed, including shirt and footwear. 
9. Emitting strong pervasive odors, including but not limited to odor due to poor hygiene or 

overpowering perfume or cologne that offends others. 
10. Sleeping in a manner that disturbs others or interferes with the use of the library by 

others. 
11. Damaging, defacing, or stealing library property. 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

2 
 

12. Using furniture, floors, elevator or stairways in an inappropriate or unsafe manner.  
13. Using bathroom facilities for bathing, shaving, or laundry, or other activities inappropriate 

to the space. 
14. Harassing patrons or staff in a physical, sexual, or verbal manner including, but not 

limited to, purposeful attempts to intimidate, annoy, or provoke others by following, 
prolonged staring, or engaging in behavior that library staff believes is meant to mock, 
taunt, or bait, or which reasonably can be expected to disturb other persons. 

15. Panhandling. 
16. Soliciting, selling, campaigning, petitioning or distributing campaign or promotional 

materials or goods in HPL or around library entryways except as allowed by law or 
specifically approved by the Executive Director. 

17. Being present in offices, lounges, storage areas, or other non-public areas while 
unaccompanied by a staff member or without prior agreement with HPL management. 

18. Failing to leave the premises promptly at closing time.  
19. Failing to leave the premises when so directed by staff. 
20. Possessing or using weapons. [Per Section 65 of Public Act 98-63, the Firearm 

Concealed Carry Act (430 ILCS 66), carrying firearms into a public library is prohibited, 
even for those who obtain a concealed carry license.] 

21. Threatening or endangering another person. 
22. Engaging in any illegal act or conduct in violation of Federal, State, or local law, 

ordinance or regulation. 
 

Quiet Room 
When not in use for HPL programming, the Quiet Room is reserved for silent study, reading and 
similar activities. Patrons should move to another area of the library to speak on the phone or 
participate in extended conversation.  
 

Supervision and Safety in the Library 
Children under 9 years of age must be under the direct and constant supervision of a caregiver 
(i.e., an adult or mature adolescent twelve years or older) who assumes full responsibility for the 
child's safety and behavior in HPL.  
 
While a child younger than 9 years of age attends a library program, “direct and constant 
supervision” may not require the caregiver's attendance at the program. Staff may need to page 
a caregiver for assistance, however, and so the caregiver must remain in the library and be 
readily available if they are needed. 
 
Any individuals, regardless of age, who require companion care should be directly supervised at 
all times.  
 

  



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

3 
 

Enforcement of Behavior Policy 
1. Staff is authorized to use all necessary and reasonable measures to enforce this policy.  
2. Any patron or group of patrons who exhibit or participate in prohibited behavior or 

disregard rules and policies after having been asked to stop by staff may be asked to 
leave HPL. Typically, patrons are eligible to return the following day. For repeated or 
severe violations of the Behavior Policy, staff may extend the ban on re-entering HPL.  

3. Any patron or group of patrons who does not leave HPL after having been asked by staff 
to leave will be considered trespassers.  

4. Police may be called to help library staff assess a situation or to help deal with persons 
who violate library policies. 

5. The Executive Director or their designee is authorized to limit or suspend for up to thirty 
(30) days, HPL privileges (all or in part as determined by the Executive Director) of 
anyone whose unacceptable behavior is chronic, dangerous, or severely disruptive. HPL 
staff will attempt to contact guardians of minors or vulnerable adults who have lost 
privileges for one or more weeks. With the approval of the Board, a person or group may 
be denied access to HPL for a period longer than thirty (30) days.  
 

Appeal Process 
Patrons are welcome to discuss their concerns about the Behavior Policy or its enforcement 
with appropriate staff or the Executive Director. If that discussion does not adequately resolve 
the patron’s concern, the patron may make a formal appeal using the following process.  
 
Process 

 Patron submits a written request for reconsideration to the Executive Director. 
 The Executive Director reviews the request with the appropriate staff. 
 The Executive Director replies to the patron with their decision regarding the Behavior 

Policy or its enforcement. 
 
Appeal 

 To appeal a decision made by the Executive Director, a patron may submit a request to 
the President of the Board of Library Trustees via letter or email.  

 The Library Board or appointed subcommittee will convene to review the request and 
make a recommendation to the Library Board.  

 Following a vote by the Library Board, the Executive Director or Board President will 
contact the patron with the Board’s decision.  
 

The Board aims to resolve all residents’ issues in a timely manner. 

 
 
Related Library Policies 
Copies of the following related policy statements, which also contain information regarding 
patron behavior, are available at any of HPL’s service desks and on HPL’s website. 

 



 

Hinsdale Public Library 
Behavior Policy  DRAFT 2024 
 

4 
 

 Hinsdale Public Library Display Policy 
 Hinsdale Public Library Room Use Policy 
 Hinsdale Public Library 3D Printing Policy 

  
 
Approved and Adopted by Library Board on November 19, 1996. 
Revised 3/23/99, 9/23/03, 8/26/08, 4/28/10, 5/22/12.,11/18/14, 1/24/17, 2/19/19, 3/22/22, 
10/22/24. 
 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

1 
 

 
Resident Library Cards 
Individuals residing within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Hinsdale are 
eligible for a Hinsdale Public Library (HPL) card.  
 
A library card will be issued to an individual (18 years or older) who: 

a. Provides satisfactory proof of identity 
b. Provides satisfactory proof of incorporated Hinsdale residency 
c. Accepts responsibility for all items checked out on the card and for any charges 

for overdue, damaged, or lost items 
 
A library card will be issued to a child (under 18 years) when a legal guardian meets the 
above criteria and agrees to accept responsibility for all activity on that card. 
 
It is the responsibility of guardians to monitor their children’s selection and use of library 
materials and resources. 
 
Cards may be used to: 

 Borrow materials from Hinsdale Public Library 
 Place and manage holds and use other account features on HPL’s website or 

app 
 Download or stream eBooks and other digital content 
 Borrow and request materials from other SWAN consortia libraries 

o SWAN is an organization of member libraries participating in library 
services platform with the mission to improve services for Member 
Libraries by sharing resources, technology and a planned process of 
individual and collective growth.  

 Borrow items from non-SWAN libraries through interlibrary loan or as a reciprocal 
borrower 

 Register for HPL programs 
 Reserve rooms at HPL meeting rooms, study rooms, and the Digital Media Lab* 
 Access online databases remotely 
 Reserve and/or log on to public computers at HPL* 
 Engage in other activities as offered by HPL 
 

*Children under 14 years of age must have permission from a parent or legal guardian 
before accessing the Internet from HPL’s public computers and the Digital Media Lab.  
 

Commented [LB1]: Covers future potential programs 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

2 
 

Resident cards are valid for three years, or as long as the cardholder resides at the 
registered address, Eligible residents may renew cards. HPL HPL may require 
temporary residents (live-in caregivers, residents of short-term health care facilities, etc) 
to confirm residency annually. HPL reserves the right to revoke or restrict the use of a 
Library card if borrowing privileges are abused. 
 
Patrons should report lost or stolen cards immediately to prevent misuse. Materials 
checked out on a card up to the time it is reported stolen or lost are the responsibility of 
the cardholder. HPL should also be notified about any change of address, email 
address, telephone number, or name. 
 

Non-Resident Library Cards 
 
a) Non-Resident Property Owners (Businesses etc.) 
In accordance with Illinois state law, a non-resident who owns taxable property, “as an 
individual or as a partner, principal stockholder, or other joint owner… or is a senior 
administrative officer of a firm, business, or other corporation owning taxable property” 
within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Hinsdale is eligible for a Hinsdale 
Public Library card. An applicant for a non-resident library card must provide a tax bill, 
or other acceptable proof of current ownership, and proof of identity. Only one card may 
be issued for each parcel of eligible Hinsdale property. Non-resident cards must be 
renewed annually.  
 
b) Non-Residents without Library Service  
A non-resident is defined as "a person who resides outside the taxing area of a public 
library" [23 Ill. Adm. Code 3030.10]. Non-residents have the option to annually purchase 
a card to obtain access to library services. Payment of an annual fee entitles each 
member of a non-resident family who resides at the address listed on HPL card access 
to full library privileges for one year. The fee for these cards is set by the Hinsdale 
Public Library Board of Trustees in accordance with Illinois Public Law 92-0166.  
 
The Act also states, “A person residing outside of a public library service area must 
apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s 
residence.” The “closest public library” is defined as a participating public library that 
serves the high school district in which the non-resident resides or the library physically 
closest to a non-resident’s primary address. 
 
c) Reciprocal Borrowers 
Members of other SWAN libraries are automatically granted reciprocal borrower status 
at HPL. Patrons with library cards in good standing issued by other eligible libraries may 

Commented [LB2]: Plural to match Owners 
 
Do we want to add Village of Hinsdale officials or employees 
working out of town hall? 

Commented [KK3R2]: Added below 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

3 
 

be granted reciprocal borrower privileges at HPL. Library staff will contact the issuing 
library to ensure good standing. Library borrowing privileges continue as long as the 
patron’s card is valid at the issuing library. If the card’s expiration date is greater than 
one year or does not expire, expiration date for HPL will be set to one year to the date.  
Some borrowing limits may be placed on reciprocal borrowers.  
 
d) Interagency Agreements 
Staff and constituents of Hinsdale agencies (such as schools) that have entered into an 
intergovernmental agreement with HPL may be eligible to receive cards. 
 
e) Staff Cards 
HPL employees are eligible to receive an HPL library card. Individuals are responsible 
for materials checked out on a staff card, including fees for lost or damaged materials. 
Staff card privileges expire upon termination of employment unless the aforementioned 
terms of residency are in place. Staff cards should be used only at HPL.  

 
Availability and Notifications 

a. Unless noted otherwise, HPL materials and resources are available on an equal 
basis to all individuals holding Hinsdale Public Library cards in good standing.  

1. Circulating technology, such as laptops, Wi-Fi hotspots, projectors, etc.  
will be loaned to adult Hinsdale Public Library cardholders only.  

b. HPL reserves the right to restrict categories of materials to Hinsdale residents’ 
use by cardholders.  

c. As a member of the SWAN consortium, HPL is subject to policies and 
procedures adopted by the consortium. This includes, but is not limited to, the 
delivery of courtesy notices, holds policies, fines, fees, and loan periods 
established by other libraries.  

 
  



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

4 
 

Borrowing Library Materials  
 
Borrowing Limits  
A maximum of 100of 200 physical items per material type may be checked out to a 
patron at any given time. Additionally, limits may be set on certain materials if such 
limits are needed to meet demand and provide equitable service. These limits may be 
set by HPL or by SWAN. 
 
Loan Periods 

a) Generally, HPL materials may be borrowed for 21 days, except for “Lucky 
Day” items and “New” DVDs and Blu-Rays  

b) Downloadable books and other media are subject to the lending terms of 
vendors 

c) Reference materials may be borrowed at the discretion of HPL staff 
d) Newspapers do not circulate  
e) Some small technology items (e.g., chargers) are available for one-day, in-

library use 
 
Electronic borrowing is subject to the restrictions of HPL, the platform provider (eg 
Overdrive and Hoopla), and/or the electronic materials consortium (eg eMedia Illinois). 
Restrictions may include:   

a) Access limited to HPL cardholders   
b) Limits on number of items available for checkout or hold at a time 
c) Limits to checkout period 
d) Limits on item availability 
e) Limits on renewal availability 

 
Other Loan Guidelines 
 
Items from Other Libraries 

a) Interlibrary Loan Materials: Items may be borrowed on behalf of HPL cardholders 
from other libraries. These items are subject to all loan periods, fines, rules and 
regulations established by the lending library. See HPL’s Interlibrary Loan Policy 
for more information.  

b) Reading Groups: HPL will accommodate reasonable requests from local reading 
groups for multiple copies of particular titles. Due dates for these items will be set 
according to the group discussion date communicated at the time of the request 
and the conditions of lending libraries.  

 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

5 
 

  



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

6 
 

 
Holds 
At the discretion of HPL staff, high-demand titles may be unavailable for holds or 
holdable for HPL patrons only.  
 
HPL designates some high-demand items in its physical collection “Lucky Day.” Patrons 
cannot place holds on these items. They are available “first come, first served” to those 
visiting HPL.     



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

7 
 

Renewals 
Most materials will be automatically renewed for a maximum of two times, each time for 
a term equal to their original loan period. Items which are on hold for other cardholders 
and items designated as “Lucky Day” items will not be renewed. Interlibrary Loan items 
or items borrowed from other SWAN libraries may be renewed as permitted by the 
loaning library. Additionally, limits may be set on renewing certain materials if such limits 
are needed to meet demand and provide equitable service. 
 
Extended Loan 
Hinsdale Public Library cardholders may request that a loan period be doubled for any 
most items, provided that the item is not on hold for another Hinsdale cardholder. High- 
demand items from “Lucky Day” and “Library of Things” or other popular collections may 
not be eligible for extended loan.  
 
 
 

Fines and FeesPatron Responsibilities 
Although HPL does not charge fees for late items, fines may be charged by the lending 
library.  
 
Overdue Items 
Although HPL does not charge fees for late items, fines may be charged by the owning 
library.  
 
Loss of Privileges 

a) Library card privileges are “blocked,” or suspended when an item is more than 21 
days overdue. 

b) Library card privileges may be suspended for a Hinsdale cardholder who 
accumulates fees of $30 or more for late, lost, or damaged items until the 
charges fall below this threshold.  

 
Lost Materials  
Material that is 42 days (6 weeks) overdue is considered lost. If an item owned by 
Hinsdale Public Library is lost, the cardholder is billed the catalog list price of the item. If 
the item is returned to HPL in usable condition prior to payment, lost fees will be waived 
and the patron will only be responsible for the maximum overdue fines, if applicable. 
Items that are found after payment may not be returned to HPL for a refund.  

Lost items that are 366 days overdue are considered "long overdue" and no longer 
accepted for a refund. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

8 
 

Interlibrary loan materials and items borrowed from other SWAN libraries are billed in 
accordance with rates and policies established by the lending library.  
 
Damaged Materials  
If lLiibrary staff determine that damage to an item requires removing the item from the 
collection, preventing future use, the cardholder will be contacted and billed for the 
catalog list price of the item.  
 
Interlibrary loan materials and items borrowed from other SWAN libraries are billed in 
accordance with rates and policies established by the lending library.  
 
Loss of Privileges and Restrictions 

a) Library card privileges are “blocked,” or suspended when an item is more than 21 
days overdue. 

b) Library card privileges may be suspended for a Hinsdale cardholder who 
accumulates fees of $30 or more for late, lost, or damaged items until the 
charges fall below this threshold.  

c) Library card privileges may be suspended or restricted in response to violations 
of other HPL policies. 

d) Library card privileges may be suspended or restricted in response to special 
circumstances, at the discretion of the Executive Director.  

w 
 

Confidentiality of Patron Records 
 
As required by the Illinois Library Confidentiality Act, patrons’ registration and circulation 
records at HPL are confidential. No individual’s registration or circulation records will be 
released to any individual or agency, except as required by law. 
 
Because of their financial responsibility, parents and legal guardians may be informed of 
overdue material checked out on their minor child’s HPL card. 

 
Related Library Policies 
Copies of the following related policy statements are available at any of HPL's service 
desks and on HPL’s website: 
 Hinsdale Public Library Interlibrary Loan Policy 
 Hinsdale Public Confidentiality of Records Policy 
 
Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

9 
 

Approved and Adopted by Library Board on September 27, 2004.  
Revised 10/23/06, 2/24/09, 5/22/12, 01/26/16, 09/26/17, 11/19/19, 09/27/22, 10/22/24.. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

1 
 

 
Resident Library Cards 
Individuals residing within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Hinsdale are 
eligible for a Hinsdale Public Library (HPL) card.  
 
A library card will be issued to an individual (18 years or older) who: 

a. Provides satisfactory proof of identity 
b. Provides satisfactory proof of incorporated Hinsdale residency 
c. Accepts responsibility for all items checked out on the card and for any charges 

for overdue, damaged, or lost items 
 
A library card will be issued to a child (under 18 years) when a legal guardian meets the 
above criteria and agrees to accept responsibility for all activity on that card. 
 
It is the responsibility of guardians to monitor their children’s selection and use of library 
materials and resources. 
 
Cards may be used to: 

 Borrow materials from Hinsdale Public Library 
 Place and manage holds and use other account features on HPL’s website or 

app 
 Download or stream eBooks and other digital content 
 Borrow and request materials from other SWAN consortia libraries 

o SWAN is an organization of member libraries participating in library 
services platform with the mission to improve services for Member 
Libraries by sharing resources, technology and a planned process of 
individual and collective growth.  

 Borrow items from non-SWAN libraries through interlibrary loan or as a reciprocal 
borrower 

 Register for HPL programs 
 Reserve rooms at HPL  
 Access online databases remotely 
 Reserve and/or log on to public computers at HPL* 
 Engage in other activities as offered by HPL 
 

*Children under 14 years of age must have permission from a parent or legal guardian 
before accessing the Internet from HPL’s public computers  
 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

2 
 

Resident cards are valid for three years, as long as the cardholder resides at the 
registered address, Eligible residents may renew cards. HPL may require temporary 
residents (live-in caregivers, residents of short-term health care facilities, etc) to confirm 
residency annually. HPL reserves the right to revoke or restrict the use of a Library card 
if borrowing privileges are abused. 
 
Patrons should report lost or stolen cards immediately to prevent misuse. Materials 
checked out on a card up to the time it is reported stolen or lost are the responsibility of 
the cardholder. HPL should also be notified about any change of address, email 
address, telephone number, or name. 
 

Non-Resident Library Cards 
 
a) Non-Resident Property Owners (Businesses etc.) 
In accordance with Illinois state law, a non-resident who owns taxable property, “as an 
individual or as a partner, principal stockholder, or other joint owner… or is a senior 
administrative officer of a firm, business, or other corporation owning taxable property” 
within the corporate boundaries of the Village of Hinsdale is eligible for a Hinsdale 
Public Library card. An applicant for a non-resident library card must provide a tax bill, 
or other acceptable proof of current ownership, and proof of identity. Only one card may 
be issued for each parcel of eligible Hinsdale property. Non-resident cards must be 
renewed annually.  
 
b) Non-Residents without Library Service  
A non-resident is defined as "a person who resides outside the taxing area of a public 
library" [23 Ill. Adm. Code 3030.10]. Non-residents have the option to annually purchase 
a card to obtain access to library services. Payment of an annual fee entitles each 
member of a non-resident family who resides at the address listed on HPL card access 
to full library privileges for one year. The fee for these cards is set by the Hinsdale 
Public Library Board of Trustees in accordance with Illinois Public Law 92-0166.  
 
The Act also states, “A person residing outside of a public library service area must 
apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s 
residence.” The “closest public library” is defined as a participating public library that 
serves the high school district in which the non-resident resides or the library physically 
closest to a non-resident’s primary address. 
 
c) Reciprocal Borrowers 
Members of other SWAN libraries are automatically granted reciprocal borrower status 
at HPL. Patrons with library cards in good standing issued by other eligible libraries may 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

3 
 

be granted reciprocal borrower privileges at HPL. Library staff will contact the issuing 
library to ensure good standing. Library borrowing privileges continue as long as the 
patron’s card is valid at the issuing library. If the card’s expiration date is greater than 
one year or does not expire, expiration date for HPL will be set to one year to the date.  
Some borrowing limits may be placed on reciprocal borrowers.  
 
d) Interagency Agreements 
Staff and constituents of Hinsdale agencies (such as schools) that have entered into an 
intergovernmental agreement with HPL may be eligible to receive cards. 
 
e) Staff Cards 
HPL employees are eligible to receive an HPL library card. Individuals are responsible 
for materials checked out on a staff card, including fees for lost or damaged materials. 
Staff card privileges expire upon termination of employment unless the aforementioned 
terms of residency are in place. Staff cards should be used only at HPL.  

 
Availability and Notifications 

a. Unless noted otherwise, HPL materials and resources are available on an equal 
basis to all individuals holding Hinsdale Public Library cards in good standing.  

1. Circulating technology, such as laptops, Wi-Fi hotspots, projectors, etc.  
will be loaned to adult Hinsdale Public Library cardholders only.  

b. HPL reserves the right to restrict categories of materials to Hinsdale residents’ 
use by cardholders.  

c. As a member of the SWAN consortium, HPL is subject to policies and 
procedures adopted by the consortium. This includes, but is not limited to, the 
delivery of courtesy notices, holds policies, fines, fees, and loan periods 
established by other libraries.  

 
  



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

4 
 

Borrowing Library Materials  
 
Borrowing Limits  
A maximum of 200 physical items  may be checked out to a patron at any given time. 
Additionally, limits may be set on certain materials if such limits are needed to meet 
demand and provide equitable service. These limits may be set by HPL or by SWAN. 
 
Loan Periods 

a) Generally, HPL materials may be borrowed for 21 days, except for “Lucky 
Day” items and “New” DVDs and Blu-Rays  

b) Downloadable books and other media are subject to the lending terms of 
vendors 

c) Reference materials may be borrowed at the discretion of HPL staff 
d) Newspapers do not circulate  
e) Some small technology items (e.g., chargers) are available for one-day, in-

library use 
 
Electronic borrowing is subject to the restrictions of HPL, the platform provider (eg 
Overdrive and Hoopla), and/or the electronic materials consortium (eg eMedia Illinois). 
Restrictions may include:   

a) Access limited to HPL cardholders   
b) Limits on number of items available for checkout or hold at a time 
c) Limits to checkout period 
d) Limits on item availability 
e) Limits on renewal availability 

 
Other Loan Guidelines 
 
Items from Other Libraries 

a) Interlibrary Loan Materials: Items may be borrowed on behalf of HPL cardholders 
from other libraries. These items are subject to all loan periods, fines, rules and 
regulations established by the lending library. See HPL’s Interlibrary Loan Policy 
for more information.  

b) Reading Groups: HPL will accommodate reasonable requests from local reading 
groups for multiple copies of particular titles. Due dates for these items will be set 
according to the group discussion date communicated at the time of the request 
and the conditions of lending libraries.  

 
  



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

5 
 

 
Holds 
At the discretion of HPL staff, high-demand titles may be unavailable for holds or 
holdable for HPL patrons only.  
 
HPL designates some high-demand items in its physical collection “Lucky Day.” Patrons 
cannot place holds on these items. They are available “first come, first served” to those 
visiting HPL.    

Renewals 
Most materials will be automatically renewed for a maximum of two times, each time for 
a term equal to their original loan period. Items which are on hold for other cardholders 
and items designated as “Lucky Day” items will not be renewed. Interlibrary Loan items 
or items borrowed from other SWAN libraries may be renewed as permitted by the 
loaning library. Additionally, limits may be set on renewing certain materials if such limits 
are needed to meet demand and provide equitable service. 
 
Extended Loan 
Hinsdale Public Library cardholders may request that a loan period be doubled for most 
items, provided that the item is not on hold for another Hinsdale cardholder. High- 
demand items from “Lucky Day” and “Library of Things” or other popular collections may 
not be eligible for extended loan.  
 

Patron Responsibilities 
 
Overdue Items 
Although HPL does not charge fees for late items, fines may be charged by the owning 
library.  
 
Lost Materials  
Material that is 42 days (6 weeks) overdue is considered lost. If an item owned by 
Hinsdale Public Library is lost, the cardholder is billed the catalog list price of the item. If 
the item is returned to HPL in usable condition prior to payment, lost fees will be waived 
and the patron will only be responsible for the maximum overdue fines, if applicable. 
Items that are found after payment may not be returned to HPL for a refund.  

Lost items that are 366 days overdue are considered "long overdue" and no longer 
accepted for a refund. 

Interlibrary loan materials and items borrowed from other SWAN libraries are billed in 
accordance with rates and policies established by the lending library.  



Hinsdale Public Library  
Circulation Policy DRAFT 2024 

6 
 

 
Damaged Materials  
If Library staff determine that damage to an item requires removing the item from the 
collection, preventing future use, the cardholder will be contacted and billed for the 
catalog list price of the item.  
 
Interlibrary loan materials and items borrowed from other SWAN libraries are billed in 
accordance with rates and policies established by the lending library.  
 
Loss of Privileges and Restrictions 

a) Library card privileges are “blocked,” or suspended when an item is more than 21 
days overdue. 

b) Library card privileges may be suspended for a Hinsdale cardholder who 
accumulates fees of $30 or more for late, lost, or damaged items until the 
charges fall below this threshold.  

c) Library card privileges may be suspended or restricted in response to violations 
of other HPL policies. 

d) Library card privileges may be suspended or restricted in response to special 
circumstances, at the discretion of the Executive Director.  

 

Confidentiality of Patron Records 
 
As required by the Illinois Library Confidentiality Act, patrons’ registration and circulation 
records at HPL are confidential. No individual’s registration or circulation records will be 
released to any individual or agency, except as required by law. 
 
Because of their financial responsibility, parents and legal guardians may be informed of 
overdue material checked out on their minor child’s HPL card. 

 
Related Library Policies 
Copies of the following related policy statements are available at any of HPL's service 
desks and on HPL’s website: 
 Hinsdale Public Library Interlibrary Loan Policy 
 Hinsdale Public Confidentiality of Records Policy 
 
Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees 
Approved and Adopted by Library Board on September 27, 2004.  
Revised 10/23/06, 2/24/09, 5/22/12, 01/26/16, 09/26/17, 11/19/19, 09/27/22, 10/22/24. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Reference Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

1   
 

 
Reference Service Information Services 
“Reference Information services” refers to the provision of answers, information, 
instruction, direction, and suggestions (advisory services) to patrons of all ages, either 
upon request or in anticipation of need, using all available resources available to Hinsdale 
Public Library (HPL).. 

Goals of Reference Service 
 To provide thorough, efficient, timely and accurate reference information 

service by applying the “reference interview” process 
 To provide service most convenient to the user (in-person (consultations, 

roving, or walk-ups) or remotely (chat, phone, email) 
 To treat all requests for reference service with respect, impartiality, and 

confidentiality 
 To offer well-trained, approachable, knowledgeable staff to assist patrons  
 To select, acquire, and organize information and resources to meet the 

needs of the community 
 To inform patrons about services and resources available from HPL, 

including the development of research guides, reading lists, and 
instructions.  

 To provide instruction in the use of  LibraryHPL resources as appropriate  
 To empower patrons to navigate future information needs  
 To explain how to think about information systems are organized in order to 

find needed resources  
 To provide patrons with thoughtful referrals to other agencies and libraries 

as necessary 
 To provide easy access to accurate and up-to-date community information, 

including community newspapers 
 To provide services and materials regardless of the age, race, ethnicity, 

gender identity, sexual orientation, religion, economic class, or range of 
abilities of the patron 

 To provide technology training on hardware and software available through 
HPL and technologies used to access library resources 

 To provide readers', listeners’ and viewers' advisory services in support of 
patrons’ informational and recreational needs  

Availability of Service  
Hinsdale Public Library (HPL)HPL staff provide reference and advisory serviceinformation 
services in response to an information needcommunity and individual need. Any staff member 
may provide this service and may also refer patrons to colleagues with subject or 
departmental expertise. Staffed reference information services areis available at all times 
HPL is open. In general, online resources are available 24 hours per day. 

 Staff endeavor to respond to all questions, requests and recommendations 
during the initial interaction or within 24 hours of receipt. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Reference Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

2   
 

 Staff will notify patrons if questions, requests and 
recommendationsinformation services cannot be completed within 24 hours 
and will provide updates. 

 Staff may recommend that patrons schedule an appointment for requests 
that require in-depth one-on-one instruction. 

 Staff may refer patrons whose questions exceed the HPL’s scope and 
resources to an appropriate resource or organization. 

 Certain questions may also require the patron’s participation in the 
information search with staff providing guidance and advice on the search 
strategy and process. Staff may need to limit the amount of time and level of 
response provided to a patron. 
  

Standards and Ethics  
In order to maintain the trust of the patron and respect of the profession, in their provision 
of reference serviceinformation services,  HPL staff will act in accordance with federal and 
state laws, the guidelines and standards of conduct as set forth by the American Library 
Association and HPL’s Confidentiality of Patron Library Records Policy. Accordingly, all 
staff will: 
 
1) Keep reference information services interactions confidential and respect each 

patron’s right to privacy with regard to information requested or materials sought or 
received, borrowed or loaned, as well as any resources consulted.  
a) Provide answers to information requests only to the person with the original 

request, unless otherwise permitted by the patron. 
b) Avoid retaining unnecessary or duplicate records. 

2) Prevent personal beliefs from interfering with professional duties and make no 
judgments as to the legitimacy or value of any given request. 

Special Circumstances 

HPL librarians do not practice medicine, law, or act as investment or tax advisors. Patrons 
needing specific advice in these areas should consult a licensed practitioner.  HPL staff 
can guide the patron to materials and information available on these topics.  Other topics 
may require referrals to professionals as well. 

Some topics, including but not limited to legal, medical, investment or tax issues may 
require expertise beyond staff training. HPL staff will guide the patron to materials and 
information available on the topic. Patrons may be advised to consult a professional in the 
field for additional information or advice.  
 
Access to certain services or resources may be prioritized for HPL cardholders. HPL 
adheres to license agreements which require cardholder authentication for remote access 
to certain online resources. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Reference Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

3   
 

Related Library Policies 

Confidentiality of Patron Library Records Policy 

 
See Also 
American Library Association’s Code of Ethics 
 

Policy Review and Revision 

This document will be reviewed by the Board at least every two years. 
 
 
 
 
Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees 
Approved and Adopted by Library Board on December 12, 2000.  
Revised 11/5/02, 10/28/08, 5/22/12, 06/23/15, 08/22/17, 11/19/19, 8/23/22,10/22/24.. 

	



Hinsdale Public Library  
Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

1   
 

 
Information Services 
“Information services” refers to the provision of answers, information, instruction, direction, 
and suggestions (advisory services) to patrons of all ages, either upon request or in 
anticipation of need, using all available resources available to Hinsdale Public Library 
(HPL). 

Goals of Reference Service 
 To provide thorough, efficient, timely and accurate information service by 

applying the “reference interview” process 
 To provide service most convenient to the user in-person (consultations, 

roving, or walk-ups) or remotely (chat, phone, email) 
 To treat all requests for reference service with respect, impartiality, and 

confidentiality 
 To offer well-trained, approachable, knowledgeable staff to assist patrons  
 To select, acquire, and organize information and resources to meet the 

needs of the community 
 To inform patrons about services and resources available from HPL, 

including the development of research guides, reading lists, and instructions  
 To provide instruction in the use of HPL resources  
 To empower patrons to navigate future information needs  
 To explain how information systems are organized in order to find needed 

resources  
 To provide patrons with thoughtful referrals to other agencies and libraries 

as necessary 
 To provide easy access to accurate and up-to-date community information, 

including community newspapers 
 To provide services and materials regardless of the age, race, ethnicity, 

gender identity, sexual orientation, religion, economic class, or range of 
abilities of the patron 

 To provide technology training on hardware and software available through 
HPL and technologies used to access library resources 

 To provide readers', listeners’ and viewers' advisory services in support of 
patrons’ informational and recreational needs  

Availability of Service  
HPL staff provide information services in response to community and individual need. Any 
staff member may provide this service and may also refer patrons to colleagues with 
subject or departmental expertise. Staffed information services are available at all times 
HPL is open. In general, online resources are available 24 hours per day. 

 Staff endeavor to respond to all questions, requests and recommendations 
during the initial interaction or within 24 hours of receipt. 

 Staff will notify patrons if information services cannot be completed within 24 
hours and will provide updates. 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

2   
 

 Staff may recommend that patrons schedule an appointment for requests 
that require in-depth one-on-one instruction. 

 Staff may refer patrons whose questions exceed the HPL’s scope and 
resources to an appropriate resource or organization. 

 Certain questions may also require the patron’s participation in the 
information search with staff providing guidance and advice on the search 
strategy and process. Staff may need to limit the amount of time and level of 
response provided to a patron. 
 

Standards and Ethics  
In order to maintain the trust of the patron and respect of the profession, in their provision 
of information services,  HPL staff act in accordance with federal and state laws, the 
guidelines and standards of conduct as set forth by the American Library Association and 
HPL’s Confidentiality of Patron Library Records Policy. Accordingly, all staff will: 
 
1) Keep information services interactions confidential and respect each patron’s right to 

privacy with regard to information requested or materials sought or received, borrowed 
or loaned, as well as any resources consulted.  
a) Provide answers to information requests only to the person with the original 

request, unless otherwise permitted by the patron. 
b) Avoid retaining unnecessary or duplicate records. 

2) Prevent personal beliefs from interfering with professional duties and make no 
judgments as to the legitimacy or value of any given request. 

Special Circumstances 

HPL librarians do not practice medicine, law, or act as investment or tax advisors. Patrons 
needing specific advice in these areas should consult a licensed practitioner.  HPL staff 
can guide the patron to materials and information available on these topics.  Other topics 
may require referrals to professionals as well. 

 
Access to certain services or resources may be prioritized for HPL cardholders. HPL 
adheres to license agreements which require cardholder authentication for remote access 
to certain online resources. 

Related Library Policies 

Confidentiality of Patron Library Records Policy 

 
See Also 
American Library Association’s Code of Ethics 
 



Hinsdale Public Library  
Information Services Policy DRAFT 2024 

3   
 

Policy Review and Revision 

This document will be reviewed by the Board at least every two years. 
 
 
 
 
Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees 
Approved and Adopted by Library Board on December 12, 2000.  
Revised 11/5/02, 10/28/08, 5/22/12, 06/23/15, 08/22/17, 11/19/19, 8/23/22,10/22/24. 

	



NEW BUSINESS 

 

 



 
 

 
 
 

2025 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS  
 
 
   New Year’s Day, Wednesday, 1-1-25 
   Easter Sunday, 4-20-25 
   Memorial Day, Monday, 5-26-25 
   Independence Day, Friday, 7-4-25 
   Labor Day, Monday, 9-1-25 
   Thanksgiving Wednesday, 11-26-25 (5 PM Closing) 
   Thanksgiving Day, Thursday, 11-27-25 
   Christmas Eve, Wednesday, 12-24-25 
   Christmas Day, Thursday, 12-25-25 
             New Year’s Eve, Wednesday, 12-31-25 (1 PM Closing) 

Staff Institute, TBD 
    
 
 
 
  
     
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees 
Board Meeting Dates for 2025 

 
Committee of the Whole REGULAR BOARD 

January 22, 2025, 12 pm January 28, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

February 19, 2025, 12 pm February 25, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

March TBD March 25, 2024, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

April 16, 2025, 12 pm April 22, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

May 21, 2025, 12 pm May 27, 2025, 7 pm,  
Community Meeting Room 

June 18, 2025, 12 pm June 24, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

No meeting in July No meeting in July 

August 20, 2025, 12 pm August 26, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

September 17, 2025, 12 pm September 23, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

October 15, 2025, 12 pm October 28, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

November TBD November 25, 2025, 7 pm, 
Community Meeting Room 

No meeting in December No meeting in December 

 
 

Commented [KW1]: March 31‐April 4th is Spring break for D181 
this year so I think we are doing well with scheduling. 

Commented [KW2]: This is the Tuesday directly after 
Memorial Day 

Commented [KW3]: The 23rd is Rosh Hashanah 

Commented [KW4]: Thursday, Nov 27th is Thanksgiving.  

Commented [KW5R4]: Tuesday, Nov 25th is Parent/Teacher 
Conferences for D181 



GIFT  REPORT 



HINSDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
Report to the Hinsdale Public Library Board of Trustees covering the period beginning 
September 25, 2024 through October 22, 2024.  

 
GIFTS OF BOOKS AND OTHER MATERIALS 

Gifts 
 

• A green screen was donated by Mercedes Perez-Tamayo 

   
MONETARY GIFTS 

 
Gifts of $10,000 or More 
  

• $10,000 donated by Janet S. Grisemer in memory of Robert Grisemer, to be 
used toward the welcome boxes for new parents and new homeowners.  

 
Gifts of $1,000 to $9,999 
 
 None 

 
Gifts of $100 to $999 
 
 None 

  
Gifts of less than $100  

 
• $25 donated by Allen & Beverlee TeBockhorst in honor of their grandson 

Jack Bilenko’s 21st birthday. Their donation was used to purchase the 
following: 

 
The Called Shot: Babe Ruth, the Chicago Cubs, and the Unforgettable Major 
League Baseball Season of 1932 by Thomas Wolf 
 

• $25 donated by Allen & Beverlee TeBockhorst in honor of their grandson AJ 
Bilenko’s 15th birthday. Their donation was used to purchase the following: 

 
The Best of All Things Golf: An Exploration of the Best Travel, Courses, 
Architects, Players, Books, Movies, & Hobbies by Jack M. Hammel 
 

__________________ 
Kim Neumann 
Administrative Assistant 
October 16, 2024 



PUBLICITY 



























CORRESPONDENCE 



Correspondence Exchange #1 

From: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:48 AM 
To: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern  
  
Hi, Chen. 
 
Thanks for keeping the lines of communication open and giving me the opportunity to offer some other ideas. 
 
We do a lot of our programming for little ones in the morning and are busy with adult programming and serving high 
school students at night, so I don't think that reducing weekday hours would be a good option for us. 
 
Are there other ways we could provide service to your family? Would taking advantage of our Doorstep Delivery 
service help you get materials when you are busy during the week? Or, would booking a study room during the 
evening or when you visit us on Sunday afternoons help secure a quiet place to read and study? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Karen  

 
From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern  
  
Hi Karen, 
 
Thank you for your update and effort.  
 
I think if we think adding staff and providing full services on Sunday, it could be no possible to open on 
Sunday morning at all. Thus a group of people like us, working full time on weekday and doing chores on 
Saturday, will be excluded by our library. 
 
Could we consider these? 
 

• If we do need provide full services, to allocate the staff work hours 

1. Shorten open hour on weekday and leave some work hours for Sunday morning. 
2. Close one afternoon on weekday. Allocate the hours for Sunday morning. 
 

• If we do need provide full services, can high schooler or adult be trainable to do volunteering work 
to help other patrons on Sunday morning? 

• Can we make announcement that Sunday morning only provide limit services (self service only)? 
Full services will be resumed and provided on Sunday afternoon. 

Thank you, 
Chen 
 

mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:xuecheny@yahoo.com
mailto:xuecheny@yahoo.com
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info


 

On Wednesday, October 9, 2024 at 04:39:11 PM CDT, Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> wrote:  
 
Hi, Chen.  
  
I shared your email with the Library Board, and they discussed Sunday hours at the last Board meeting. The 
Board did not recommend adding additional Sunday hours at this time.  
  
One of the reasons was that when the library is open, we need to have staff here who can help with the variety 
of services we offer to our patrons. While some people will come in just to read or study, others will need help 
using the computers or finding information in one of our databases. We get lots of requests for help every day! 
  
If you have questions or other ideas about how we can better serve you and your family, please feel free to 
email, call, or set up a time to come in and talk.  
  
I appreciate how much you value the time you get to spend in the library.  
  
Sincerely,  
  
  
Karen Keefe, Executive Director 
Hinsdale Public Library  
20 E. Maple Street 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
(630) 570-4000 
kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info 

 
From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:56 PM 
To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern 
  
Hi Karen, 
  
Thank you for your consideration. We understand it may have some difficulties to allocate staffs on Sunday. The primary 
usage on Sunday is to have a quite space to study and read. We can minimize the service requirement on Sunday by 
using self-check to check out books. Except this, I don't think we need other services on Sunday. 
  
Thank you for your help. 
  
Chen 

 
On Monday, September 23, 2024 at 11:18:30 AM CDT, Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> wrote:  
  
  
Hi, Chen.  
  
Thanks for your patience as I continue to talk to staff and gather usage statistics.  
  
Can you share a little bit more about how you’d like to use the library if we were able to expand our hours? Is it 
primarily for borrowing books or for the space to study and read as you listed below? Other ways you’d like to 
use the library?  
  
If it’s easier to discuss by phone, please feel free to call me at (630) 570-4000.  
  
Thanks,  

mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:xuecheny@yahoo.com
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info


  
Karen Keefe, Executive Director 

  
From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:21 PM 
To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern 
  
Hi Karen, 
  
Thanks for your attention and reply. Years ago (before covid), HPL opened full day on Sunday. Then it shortened time 
and opened from 12-6pm on Sunday. 
  
One hour (12-6 or 1-6) doesn't make much difference for patrons, who only have time on Weekend, especially Sunday 
and want to have a quite space, not only borrow book, but study and read. We appreciate if these patrons' need could be 
considered. 
  
Look forward to your further information after you discussed with others. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Chen 

 
On Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at 11:12:20 AM CDT, Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> wrote:  
  
  
Hi, Chen.  
  
Thank you so much for reaching out.  
  
Before COVID the library was open from 12-6 on Sundays. When we were able to open to the public again, we 
started with limited hours and slowly added them back. It took a long time for our number of visitors to climb 
back up!  
  
I’m going to talk to my department managers and my Board about your request and follow up with you.  
  
If you have other questions or information you’d like to share, my direct line is (630) 570-4000. Or, feel free to 
email me again.  
  
Sincerely,  
  
Karen Keefe, Executive Director 
Hinsdale Public Library  
20 E. Maple Street 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
(630) 570-4000 
kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info 

 
From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Subject: Hinsdale Public Library concern 
  
Dear Ms. Keefe,  
  
Hope this email finds you well.  

mailto:xuecheny@yahoo.com
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:xuecheny@yahoo.com
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info


  
I'm Chen, a long time resident in Hinsdale. Over the past several years, we have raised our concerns about 
Hinsdale Public Library multiple times including wrote suggestion cards in suggestion box at library front desk. 
However, we didn't get any response. 
  
Since we're working and have a busy schedule on weekday and Saturday. The only most convenience time to 
visit library is weekend, especially Saturday night or Sunday.  However, library closes early on Saturday and 
doesn't open on Sunday morning.  
  
This concern is not only from me, but also from other residents. Can the library go back to previous open 
schedule, i.e. open full day on Sunday? If it can open full day, but shot of hands, high school students and other 
residents are glad to do volunteer work. 
  
Thank you for your consideration and look forward to your reply. 
  
Chen 
  
  



Correspondence Exchange #2 

 
From: Rob, Dottie & Benjamin Hoffman <rdbhoffman@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> 
Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library  
  
Thank you Karen! I was at the library on Wednesday for the paranormal investigator talk and I was very 
happy to see the display. Thanks again. - Dorothy   
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 
On Oct 3, 2024, at 5:53 PM, Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> wrote: 
  
Hello Dorothy.  
 
Thank you again for sharing your concerns and suggestions with me. Talking to patrons about what's 
important to them is how we make the library better.  
 
I wanted to let you know that we currently have a "Jewish Stories" display behind our Patron Services 
desk.  
 
I hope you have had a wonderful day and a sweet new year awaits you,  
 
Karen Keefe, Executive Director 
Hinsdale Public Library 
20 E. Maple Street 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 
(630) 570-4000 
kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info 
  
 

mailto:rdbhoffman@gmail.com
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info
mailto:kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info

	00-00 Agenda October 22 2024
	Hinsdale Public Library

	00-01MinutesCover
	00-02 HPL Board Meeting September 24 2024 MINUTES
	Hinsdale Public Library

	03-05 TreasurersCover
	03-06 October 2024 Treasurers Report
	03-07 AcctsPayableCover
	03-08 AcctsPayableOct2024
	03-10 Warrant Review and Approval Schedule 24_25
	03-11 October Meeting 2024 Stats Binder
	Stats Page 1 Fiscal Year 24 Comparison
	Stats Page 2 Fiscal Year 24 Comparison
	Stats Page 3 Fiscal Year 24 Comparison
	Stats Page 4 Fiscal Year 24 Comparison
	Stats Page 5 Strat Plan HPL Implementation 2023 Dashboard

	04-000 DirectorReportCover
	04-01 Executive Director Report October 2024
	October 2024
	Administration

	05-00 CommitteeMinutesCover
	05-01 Behavior Policy 2024 Redline
	05-02 Behavior Policy 2024
	05-03 Circulation Policy 2024 Redline
	05-04 Circulation Policy 2024
	05-05 Information Services Policy 2024 Redline
	05-06 Information Services Policy 2024
	08-000 New BusCover
	08-01 2025 HPL Holiday Closing Dates
	08-02 2025 HPL Board Meeting Dates
	09-00 GiftReportCover
	09-01 Gift ReportOct2024
	09-02 PublicityCover
	09-03 PublicityOct2024
	09-04 CorresponCover
	09-05 October 2024 Correspondence Exchanges
	Correspondence Exchange #1
	From: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 9:48 AM To: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com> Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern
	From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com> Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 3:08 PM To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern
	From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:56 PM To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern
	From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:21 PM To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> Subject: Re: Hinsdale Public Library concern
	From: chen xue <xuecheny@yahoo.com>  Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2024 1:55 PM To: Karen Keefe <kkeefe@hinsdalelibrary.info> Subject: Hinsdale Public Library concern
	Correspondence Exchange #2



